
 

  
Agenda 

Regular Meeting  
Housing Authority of the City of Reno 

Board of Commissioners 
  

Tuesday, January 27, 2026 
12:00 p.m. (Approximately) 

Housing Authority of the City of Reno Boardroom, 1525 E 9th Street, Reno, NV 
  
Public Notice: This agenda has been posted at the Housing Authority of the City of Reno Administrative 
Office, 1525 East Ninth Street; and further in compliance with NRS 241.020, this agenda has been posted on 
the official website for the Housing Authority of the City of Reno www.renoha.org and the State of Nevada 
Public Notification website http://notice.nv.gov/. 
Public Comment: Persons wishing to provide public comment may participate during the scheduled 
meeting by commenting in person during the course of the meeting, or address their comments, data, 
views, arguments in written form to Hilary Lopez, Ph.D., Executive Director, Housing Authority of the City of 
Reno, 1525 East 9th Street, Reno, NV 89512-3012, Fax: 775.786.1712; e-mail address: HLopez@renoha.org. 
Written submission should be received by 5:00 p.m. on the Friday preceding the meeting in order to make 
copies available to members of the Board and the public.  
Accommodations: This meeting is accessible to the hearing impaired through the RHA TTY/TDD/voice 
phone line (385) 770-7166. Anyone with a disability, as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
requiring special assistance to participate in the meeting, may contact the Board of Commissioners at the 
following address, at least five days in advance of the meeting in order to make arrangements, if possible, 
for reasonable accommodations that would enable participation in the meeting by contacting JD 
Klippenstein, or by calling (775) 329-3630. 
Supporting Materials: According to the provisions of NRS 241.020(5), a copy of supporting (not privileged 
and confidential) material provided to Board members may be obtained upon request made to: Hilary 
Lopez, Ph.D., Executive Director, Housing Authority of the City of Reno, 1525 East Ninth Street, Reno, 
Nevada, 89512, or by calling (775) 329-3630. Copies of supporting (not privileged and confidential) material 
provided to Board members by staff may be obtained at the aforementioned address. 
Order of Business: Below is an agenda of all items scheduled to be considered. At the discretion of the 
chairperson or the Board, items on the agenda may be taken out of order; the Board may combine two or 
more agenda items for consideration, and the Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The public is advised that one or more members of 
the Board may participate in the meeting via electronic means.        

Page 
 

Page 1 of 84

http://notice.nv.gov/


1. Introductory Items   
 
 A. Call to Order  
 
 B. Roll Call  
 
 C. First Period of Public Comment  
 
 D. Approval of agenda  
  For Possible Action   
 
 E. Approval of the minutes of the RHA Regular Board Meeting 

held on December 16, 2025. 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 12-16-25 Final  

6 - 11 

  For Possible Action   
 
 F. Presentation by Jeremy Stocking, Director of Resident 

Services, to Stella Hurt, Impact graduate. 
 

  Discussion   
 
2. Consent Agenda   

  For Possible Action   
 
 A. Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-01 RH 

authorizing the write-off of tenant accounts receivable for the 
Section 8 Rental Assistance Programs 
Staff Report  

Resolution 260101  

12 - 14 

 
 B. Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-02 RH 

authorizing the write-off of landlord accounts receivable for 
the Section 8 Rental Assistance Programs 
Staff Report  

Resolution 260102  

15 - 16 

 
 C. Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-03 RH 

Authorizing the Write-off of Vacated Tenant Account 
Receivables for the Low-Rent Public Housing Program. 
Staff Report  Resolution 26-01-03 RH   

17 - 19 

 

Page 2 of 84

http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/d4378b29-00d2-4077-8f52-1fd2c934f341
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/269663ec-6579-478e-bdb4-57990f0228f3
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/6fe5397f-f465-43d5-b760-9829a9d1a301
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/1f99a4be-156a-47da-8664-24ac23dd6ba8
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/56335ac7-2647-4b12-a16f-d92ef19512ed
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/b1b90afd-d589-4db7-a1b4-85363309ef13
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/8e535860-4c57-45cb-b887-ea159be8fb25


 D. Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-04 RH 
Authorizing the Write-off of Vacated Tenant Account 
Receivables for the Unaided Properties. 
Staff Report  Resolution 26-01-04 RH    

20 - 22 

 
 E. Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-05 RH 

approving closeout of FY 2023 US Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) Capital Fund Program (CFP)) 
Resolution 26-01-05 RH  2023 CFP Closeout  CF 2023 AMCC   

23 - 27 

 
 F. Discussion and possible approval of revisions to the Equal 

Opportunity Housing Plan 
Staff Report  

Equal Opportunity Housing Plan 2026 - redline  

Equal Opportunity Housing Plan 2026 - Clean  

28 - 39 

 
3. Commissioner Reports   

  Discussion   
 
4. Executive Director/Secretary's Report   

  Discussion   
 
 A. Update on Agency Activities   40 - 41 
 
 B. Update on Rental Assistance   42 - 43 
 
 C. Update on Asset Management   44 
 
 D. Update on Resident Services   45 - 48 
 
 E. Update on Government & Public Affairs   49 
 
 F. Update on Development   50 - 52 
 
 G. Update on Information Technology   53 
 
 H. Update on MTW   54 
 
 I. Financials - Board Cash Report 12.25  

DEC YTD  
55 - 56 

 
5. Discussion and Possible Action  

Page 3 of 84

http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/82b4173b-74f6-4725-bbe8-d5fbde1af670
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/26f61983-ca46-4004-bacf-33d778191ac7
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/0b4af7c9-b486-413f-be34-e34097f7f1e6
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/7847ef41-1685-4e61-bbe9-4ec48d74383f
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/a4ba0904-ae8c-4b11-8459-021bb96b3fc8
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/7dea5715-b7a8-48d7-9094-97c130a96b2c
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/d9347678-c3bd-4fd9-af10-b7a7f5615c32
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/ae40fe0c-c559-4453-8746-16cd744c857c
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/9d182b76-6747-4b3e-8903-f08e81c8210f
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/d3f06fa0-1ac2-42b8-95e8-bf2d5a801dae
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/2d8fc960-90dc-4f02-9c66-f09640eee5c2
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/da82e913-1df9-403b-ad94-876b2b881aa8
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/b332c3d9-0f8b-4054-8edd-ede5b11ec0d8
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/e6e674f0-3379-4b36-9bbf-9ad0695944d5
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/4d58aa01-e2f3-46a8-a26a-2979252c6d39
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/b03d22ab-a6e2-41f8-87e1-1be69249fa62
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/1952eab8-a219-4d93-acd3-263555eab264


  
 A. Discussion and possible action to provide direction to the 

Executive Director regarding a draft Joint Resolution 
regarding Assembly Bill 103 passed in the 83rd State 
Legislative Session. 
Assembly Bill 103 Final  Exhibit A -Joint Resolution Aug 2025  
Exhibit B - Joint Resolution Revised Oct 2025   Exhibit C- Joint 
Resolution Aiazzi   

57 - 84 

 
6. Closed Session 

The Board may give direction to staff in closed session regarding the position or 
positions to be taken or the strategy to be employed, and staff may provide the Board 
with an update, regarding RHA’s legal position(s), obligations, and options in relation 
to the following items. No action will be taken in closed session 
 

 

 
 A. Per NRS 288.220(4), to discuss labor relations with RHA’s 

management representatives, including without limitation, 
the position or positions to be taken or the strategy to be 
employed leading to the execution of a new Collective 
Bargaining Agreement (CBA), the upcoming expiration of the 
current CBA expiring June 30, 2026, potential items for 
negotiation in a new CBA and associated fiscal impacts. There 
will be no approval of the collective bargaining agreement 
during the course of the closed session. 

 

 
 B. Legal information from RHA general counsel regarding actual, 

potential, or threatened litigation. 
 

 
7. Discussion Only   
 
 A. Presentation of updated 2026 RHA goals chart  
 
8. Additional Items:   
 
 A. General matters of concern to Board Members regarding 

matters not appearing on the agenda 
 

  Discussion   
 
 B. Reports on conferences and training  
  Discussion   
 
 C. Old and New Business  

Page 4 of 84

http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/2160d672-c481-4721-a693-17fffd0c58d9
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/a4449495-3e9f-4e00-9ee6-d57448d21eb5
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/78ceaa8c-5353-4ae4-8d1e-480bc3be3e7b
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/a7cc43df-e3ee-4c97-8e5e-06ff2d8e706a
http://renoha.community.diligentoneplatform.com/document/a7cc43df-e3ee-4c97-8e5e-06ff2d8e706a


  Discussion   
 
 D. Request for Future Agenda Topics  
  Discussion   
 
 E. Schedule of next meeting. The following dates have been 

scheduled in advance but are subject to change at any time: 
February 24, 2026 and March 24, 2026. 

 

  For Possible Action   
 
9. Public Comment 

The opportunity for public comment is reserved for any matter within the jurisdiction 
of the Board. No action on such an item may be taken by the Board unless and until 
the matter has been noticed as an action item. Comments from the public are limited 
to three minutes per person. 
 

 

 
10. Adjournment   

 

Page 5 of 84



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
December 16, 2025

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of 
Reno (Agency) was called to order by Madame Chair Taylor at 12:00pm on Tuesday, 
December 16, 2025, in the Agency’s Boardroom.

Commissioners Present

Kathleen Taylor, Madame Chair
Dave Aiazzi, Vice Chair
Mark Sullivan, Commissioner
Miguel Martinez, Commissioner
Dejanae Solley, Commissioner (on 
Zoom call)

Staff Present

Hilary Lopez, Executive Director
Heidi McKendree, Deputy Executive 
Director
JD Klippenstein, Deputy Executive 
Director
Nestor Garcia, Director of Development
Darren Squillante, Director of Human 
Resources
Kristin Scott, Director of Asset 
Management
Jamie Newfelt, Director of Rental 
Assistance
Jeremy Stocking, Director of Resident 
Services

Commissioners Absent

Staff Present (continued)

Shwin Prasad, Director of Finance
Jeff Miller, Director of IT 
Kim Anhalt, MTW Coordinator
Kenia Aguirre, WAHC
Colleen M. Beltran, Executive 
Administrative Assistant

Ryan Russell, Legal Counsel

Others Present
Peter Levavi, Brinshore
Elaine Wiseman, City of Reno

Page 6 of 84



There being a quorum present, the order of business was as follows:

• Call to order and roll call.

Madame Chair Taylor called the meeting to order at 12:00pm.  The 
Secretary/Treasurer, Hilary Lopez, performed the roll call.

• Introduction of guests.

No guests were present.

First Period of Public Comment.  The opportunity for public comment is 
reserved for any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board. No action on such 
an item may be taken by the Board unless and until the matter has been 
noticed as an action item. Comments from the public is limited to three 
minutes per person, under these items.

There were no public comments.

1. Approval of agenda. (For Possible Action)

Commissioner Martinez moved to approve the agenda. Vice Chair Aiazzi seconded 
the motion. Acknowledging the motion and the second, Madame Chair Taylor called 
for the vote. With 5 ayes, no nays, Madame Chair Taylor declared the motion carried 
unanimously.

2. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on November 18, 
2025. (For Possible Action)

Commissioner Sullivan motioned to approve the minutes. Vice Chair Aiazzi 
seconded the motion.  Hearing no discussion, Madame Chair Taylor called for the 
vote. With 5 ayes and no nays, Madame Chair Taylor declared the motion carried 
unanimously.

3. Consent Agenda. (All consent items may be approved together with a single 
motion, be taken out of order, and/or be heard and discussed individually. 
Items will be removed and considered separately at the request of the public 
or Board member.) 

A. Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 25-12-01 RH approving 
the commitment of up to approximately $1,460,000.00 in RHA HUD held 
reserve funds for the existing HUD and board approved MTW activity no. 
2021-03 which provides shallow subsidy to Eddy House to provide 
transitional and emergency beds to homeless youth from December 2025 
through December 2030. (For Possible Action)

Page 7 of 84



B. Discussion and possible approval of the below listed donations from 
Board of Commissioner contingency funds.

• Commissioner Taylor: 

o $5,000 to RHA’s Department of Resident Services to create a food 
program in partnership with Great Basin Food Cooperative to 
provide additional food resources to RHA clients and the 
community. (For Possible Action)

Commissioner Sullivan moved to approve all Consent Agenda items.  Vice Chair 
Aiazzi seconded the motion.  Hearing no request for discussion or comments, 
Madame Chair Taylor called for the vote.  With 5 ayes and no nays, Madame Chair 
Taylor declared the motion carried.

4. Commissioner Reports. (Discussion)

The commissioners had nothing to report.

5. Executive Director/Secretary's Report. (Discussion)

RHA’s Executive Director, Dr. Hilary Lopez, highlighted items of interest regarding 
RHA’s activities and programs.

6. Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 25-12-02 RH approving up to 
$312,000.00 in RHA unrestricted business activity funds to support 
construction improvements and related soft costs, totaling $1,812,000.00, in 
connection with the clubhouse renovation and accessibility improvements at 
Essex Manor public housing in Reno. (For Possible Action)

The commissioners agreed to address items 6 and 7 simultaneously, as these items 
are related.

Vice Chair Aiazzi moved to approve to approve items 6 and 7.  Commissioner 
Martinez seconded the motion.  Hearing no additional comments or questions, 
Madame Chair Taylor called for the vote.  With 5 ayes and no nays, Madame Chair 
Taylor declared the motion carried.

7. Discussion and possible approval of a construction contract with Reyman 
Brothers Construction in the amount of $1,365,525.00 for the renovation of the 
clubhouse at Essex Manor public housing in Reno (For Possible Action)

This item was approved along with Item 6.

8. Discussion and possible authorization of an Allocation of Services Agreement 
between RHA and Pathways to Prosperity, RHA’s nonprofit instrumentality. 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. (For Possible Action)

The commissioners agreed to address items 8 and 9 simultaneously, as these items 
are similar.

Page 8 of 84



Vice Chair Aiazzi moved to approve to approve items 8 and 9.  Commissioner 
Sullivan seconded the motion.  Hearing no additional comments or questions, 
Madame Chair Taylor called for the vote.  With 5 ayes and no nays, Madame Chair 
Taylor declared the motion carried unanimously.

9. Discussion and possible authorization of an Allocation of Services Agreement 
between RHA and Truckee Meadows Affordable Housing, RHA’s nonprofit 
instrumentality. There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. (For 
Possible Action)

This item was approved along with Item 8.

10.Discussion and possible approval to dissolve Transitional Housing 
Corporation and Washoe Housing Finance Corporation, two RHA 
instrumentalities, due to continued nonuse of the entities and creation of new 
instrumentalities. (For Possible Action)

Vice Chair Aiazzi moved to approve to approve dissolving Transitional Housing 
Corporation and Washoe Housing Finance Corporation.  Commissioner Sullivan 
seconded the motion.  After an additional question was addressed, Madame Chair 
Taylor called for the vote.  With 5 ayes and no nays, Madame Chair Taylor declared 
the motion carried unanimously.

11.Discussion and possible approval of Task Order #1 with Praxis Consulting 
Group, LLC, in an amount up to $105,000.00 in unrestricted business activity 
funds for development finance services in conjunction with the Reno Avenue 
development. (For Possible Action)

Commissioner Sullivan moved to approve Task Order #1 with Praxis Consulting 
Group.  Commissioner Martinez seconded the motion.  Hearing no additional 
questions, Madame Chair Taylor called for the vote.  With 5 ayes and no nays, 
Madame Chair Taylor declared the motion carried.

12.Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 25-12-03 RH authorizing the 
submission of applications for funding for the Reno Avenue Development and 
authorizing the Executive Director to execute any and all documents 
necessary for the financing of the development. (For Possible Action)

Commissioner Sullivan moved to approve the adoption of Resolution 25-12-03.  Vice 
Chair Aiazzi and Commissioners Martinez seconded the motion simultaneously.  
Madame Chair Taylor then called for the vote.  With 5 ayes and no nays, Madame 
Chair Taylor declared the motion carried unanimously.

Closed Session:

13.The Board may give direction to staff in closed session regarding the position 
or positions to be taken or the strategy to be employed, and staff may provide 
the Board with an update, regarding:

Page 9 of 84



• Per NRS 288.220(4), to discuss labor relations with RHA’s management 
representatives, including without limitation, the position or positions to 
be taken or the strategy to be employed leading to the execution of a new 
Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA), the upcoming expiration of the 
current CBA expiring June 30, 2026, potential items for negotiation in a 
new CBA and associated fiscal impacts. There will be no approval of the 
collective bargaining agreement during the course of the closed session. 
(Discussion Only)

The closed session item was discussed after Item 17.  No action was taken.

Reconvene Open Session:

14.Presentation and design/development update by Brinshore Development, LLC, 
Reno Housing Authority’s Master Developer, for The Village at Hawk View. 
(Discussion)

The commissioners agreed to address items 14 and 15 together, as these items are 
related.

These 2 items were presented as an informational presentation by Peter Levavi, a 
representative of Brinshore Development.  No action was taken.

15.Presentation and design/development update by Brinshore Development, LLC, 
Reno Housing Authority’s Master Developer, for Silverada Manor Apartments 
(Discussion)

This item was presented along with Item 14.  No action was taken.

16.Discussion and quarterly update on the RHA development projects including, 
but not limited to:

1. Silverada Manor
2. The Village at Hawk View
3. John McGraw & Silver Sage Apartments
4. Stead Manor
5. Essex Manor
6. Carville Court
7. Reno Avenue
8. I Street
(Discussion)

RHA’s Director of Development, Nestor Garcia, briefed the Board on the status of 
each of the development projects.  This was a discussion item.  No action was 
taken.

17.Discussion and possible direction to staff on proposed new MTW FY2027 
activities. (Discussion)

Page 10 of 84



RHA’s MTW Coordinator, Kim Anhalt, presented the proposed FY 2027 MTW Plan 
to the Board.  This was a discussion item.  No action was taken.

18.Additional Items: 

a) General matters of concern to Board Members regarding matters not 
appearing on the agenda. (Discussion)
None

b) Reports on conferences and trainings. (Discussion)
None

c) Old and New Business. (Discussion)
None

d) Request for Future Agenda Topics (Discussion)
None

e) Schedule of next meeting. The following dates have been scheduled in 
advance but are subject to change at any time: Tuesday, November 18, 
2025, and Tuesday, December 16, 2025.
(For Possible Action)

No action was taken on these items.

14.Public Comment.  The opportunity for public comment is reserved for any 
matter within the jurisdiction of the Board. No action on such an item may be 
taken by the Board unless and until the matter has been noticed as an action 
item.  Comments from the public are limited to three minutes per person.

There were no public comments.

15.Adjournment.

Madame Chair Taylor declared the meeting adjourned at 1:43pm.

Page 11 of 84



Staff Report 
 
Date: January 27, 2026 
 
Agenda Item: 2.A. 
 
Subject: Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-01 RH authorizing the write-off of 
tenant accounts receivable for the Section 8 Rental Assistance Programs. 
 
From: Executive Director 
 
Recommendation: For Possible Action 
 
 
Background 
 
Write-off of inactive client account receivables is an accounting procedure that is beneficial to the 
Authority.  Continuing to carry uncollectible accounts presents a negative image for the Authority, and 
failure to write off such accounts is interpreted by HUD as poor management practice. 
 
Most of these amounts are for overpaid HAP owed to the Authority because of income not reported 
by clients at the time of the increase.  The last Rental Assistance client write-offs were done in July 
2025, and at that time $38,005.00 was written off. 
 
All accounts listed below have been turned over to collections as appropriate.  Please note that if 
these former clients want to participate in RHA programs within 10 years from the date they left the 
program, they must repay these amounts before they may become eligible.  However, HUD no longer 
provides for the tracking or enforcement of client debts beyond 10 years from when the client left the 
program. 
 

 
 
Staff Recommendation and Motion: 

Client Number Amount
t0048535 $5,663.00
t0050971 $2,103.00
t0027388 $343.00
t0048837 $8.00
t0083763 $16,085.00
t0090751 $9,833.00
t0110667 $470.00
t0050872 $4,245.00
t0960627 $678.00
t0074812 $1,790.00
t0110207 $10.00

TOTAL $41,228.00

Rental Assistance - Client

Page 12 of 84



 
Staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners move to approve writing off the above tenant 
accounts receivable balances for the Section 8 Rental Assistance program in accordance with 
accounting best practices. 

Page 13 of 84



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO
RESOLUTION 26-01-01 RH

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WRITE-OFF OF VACATED TENANT ACCOUNT 
RECEIVABLES FOR THE SECTION 8 RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, there are certain past due accounts of former tenants for the Section 8 Rental 
Assistance Programs of the Housing Authority of the City of Reno, and

WHEREAS, these accounts may be written off as bad debts in the discretion of the Executive 
Director, and

WHEREAS, there is sufficient funding in the operating budget to write these accounts off;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Reno as follows:

1. The Executive Director is hereby authorized, in her discretion to remove from the Authority’s 
account receivables, the past due accounts of former tenants as detailed in the Board Packet 
for the Section 8 Rental Assistance Programs.

2. This Resolution is to be effective upon the date of its adoption.

ADOPTED THIS 27th DAY OF January, 2026.

ATTEST:

__________________________________  ___________________________________
CHAIRPERSON                           SECRETARY

Page 14 of 84



Staff Report 
 
Date: January 27, 2026 
 
Agenda Item: 2.B. 
 
Subject: Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-02 RH authorizing the write-off of 
landlord accounts receivable for the Section 8 Rental Assistance Programs. 
 
From: Executive Director 
 
Recommendation: For Possible Action 
 
 
Background 
 
Write-off of inactive landlord account receivables is an accounting procedure that is beneficial to the 
Authority.  Continuing to carry uncollectible accounts presents a negative image for the Authority, and 
failure to write off such accounts is interpreted by HUD as poor management practice. 
 
Most of these amounts are for landlords who failed to notify the RHA of a tenant move-out prior to 
payment being issued.  The last Rental Assistance landlord write-offs were done in July 2025, and at 
that time $3,321.00 was written off. 
 
Please note that if these former landlords attempt to participate in the program in the future, these 
amounts can be taken from future HAP payments due. 
 

 
 
Staff Recommendation and Motion: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners move to approve writing off the above landlord 
accounts receivable balances for the Section 8 Rental Assistance program in accordance with 
accounting best practices. 

Vendor Number Amount
v0000073 $480.00
v0000129 $587.00
v0000194 $75.00
v0000311 $2,174.00
v0000311 $1,588.00
v0000971 $2,642.00
v0001009 $521.33
v0001601 $1,157.00

TOTAL $9,224.33

Rental Assistance - Landlord

Page 15 of 84



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO
RESOLUTION 26-01-02 RH

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WRITE-OFF OF LANDLORD ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES 
FOR THE SECTION 8 RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, there are certain past due accounts of former landlords for the Section 8 Rental 
Assistance Programs of the Housing Authority of the City of Reno, and

WHEREAS, these accounts may be written off as bad debts in the discretion of the Executive 
Director, and

WHEREAS, there is sufficient funding in the operating budget to write these accounts off;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Reno as follows:

1. The Executive Director is hereby authorized, in her discretion to remove from the Authority’s 
account receivables, the past due accounts of former landlords as detailed in the Board 
Packet for the Section 8 Rental Assistance Programs.

2. This Resolution is to be effective upon the date of its adoption.

ADOPTED THIS 27th DAY OF J A N U A R Y , 2026.

ATTEST:

__________________________________  ___________________________________
CHAIRPERSON                      SECRETARY

Page 16 of 84



Staff Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Agenda Item: 2.C.

Subject: Resolution 26-01-03 RH

From: Executive Director

Recommendation: For Possible Action

Background

The write-off of inactive client account receivables is an accounting procedure that is beneficial to the 
Authority.  Continuing to carry uncollectible accounts presents a negative image for the Authority, and 
failure to write off such accounts is interpreted by HUD as poor management practice.

Please note that if these former clients want to participate in RHA programs in the future, they must 
repay these amounts before they may become eligible.  Most of these amounts are for unpaid rent 
and maintenance charges owed to the Authority.  All accounts have been turned over to collections.

Asset Management – PH Clients

Unit / Client Number
101040/82633                

Amount
$5671.96

101046/76078                $173.99

101061/70676  $1337.00

101112/16270 $1468.20

102151/48324     $712.30

102155/72406 $718.79

102169/77120 $393.10

102183/38359 $1207.16

106471/20957 $61.13

109541/84978  $1811.03

109592/21929  $2115.34

109612/84706  $492.00

109613/49558  $1541.25

109629/29565  $1686.30

110431/70493  $1212.22

Page 17 of 84



118755/50684  $15,445.87

118758/29230 $91.46

Total  $36,139.10

Staff Recommendation and Motion:

Staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution 26-01-03 RH authorizing 
agency staff to write off the above referenced accounts incurred during the period of July 01, 2025, 
through December 31, 2025.

Page 18 of 84



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO
RESOLUTION 26-01-03 RH

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WRITE-OFF OF VACATED TENANT ACCOUNT 
RECEIVABLES FOR THE LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING PROGRAM

WHEREAS, there are certain past due accounts of former tenants of the
Low-Rent Public Housing Program of the Housing Authority of the City of Reno, and

WHEREAS, these accounts may be written off as bad debts in the discretion of the Executive 
Director, and

WHEREAS, there is sufficient funding in the operating budget to write these accounts off;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Reno as follows:

1. The Executive Director is hereby authorized, in her discretion to remove from the Authority’s 
account receivables, the past due accounts of former tenants as detailed in the Board Packet 
for the Low-Rent Public Housing Program.

2. This Resolution is to be effective upon the date of its adoption.

ADOPTED THIS  27th    DAY OF  January  , 2026.

ATTEST:

__________________________________  ___________________________________
CHAIRPERSON                      SECRETARY

Page 19 of 84



Staff Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Agenda Item: 4.D.

Subject: Resolution 26-01-04 RH

From: Executive Director

Recommendation: For Possible Action

Background

The write-off of inactive client account receivables is an accounting procedure that is beneficial to the 
Authority.  Continuing to carry uncollectible accounts presents a negative image for the Authority, and 
failure to write off such accounts is interpreted by HUD as poor management practice.

Please note that if these former clients want to participate in RHA programs in the future, they must 
repay these amounts before they may become eligible.  Most of these amounts are for unpaid rent 
and maintenance charges owed to the Authority.  All accounts have been turned over to collections.

Asset Management – Unaided Clients
Unit / Client Number Amount

500006/966037 $2080.30

515008/00068 $1386.01

530115/00016  $760.55

530200/00023 $4554.00

530210/00033 $2164.47

531056/965929 $933.78

531077/965878 $904.75

531121/965901 $31.39

531138/965937 $75.59

750003/960491 $17.00

750010/960498 $6930.25

750080/960557 $596.60

750082/960559 $14.75

753025/960572 $6949.23   

Page 20 of 84



Total         $27,398.67

Staff Recommendation and Motion:

Staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution 26-01-04 RH authorizing 
agency staff to write off the above referenced accounts incurred during the period of July 01, 2025, 
through December 31, 2025.

Page 21 of 84



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO
RESOLUTION 26-01-04 RH

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WRITE-OFF OF VACATED TENANT ACCOUNT 
RECEIVABLES FOR THE UNAIDED PROPERTIES

WHEREAS, there are certain past due accounts of former tenants of the unaided properties 
 owned and/or managed by the Housing Authority of the City of Reno, and

WHEREAS, these accounts may be written off as bad debts in the discretion of the Executive 
Director, and

  WHEREAS, there is sufficient funding in the operating budget to write these accounts off; 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Reno as follows:

1. The Executive Director is hereby authorized, in her discretion to remove from the Authority’s 
account receivables, the past due accounts of former tenants as detailed in the Board Packet 
for the unaided properties.

2. This Resolution is to be effective upon the date of its adoption.

ADOPTED THIS  27th    DAY OF  January, 2026.

ATTEST:

__________________________________  ___________________________________
CHAIRPERSON                     SECRETARY

Page 22 of 84



 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO 
RESOLUTION 26-01-05 RH  

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINAL BUDGET REVISION AND CLOSE 

OUT OF FY 2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM (CFP) NV01P001501-23 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Reno (RHA) has received Capital Fund 
Program funding for modernization of its Public Housing complexes and management 
improvements, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Department of Housing and Urban Development requires submission 
of performance and evaluation reports when changes have been made to the budget; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of 
the Housing Authority of the City of Reno as follows: 
 
1. That the Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes and directs the Executive 

Director to submit the final budget revision and close out of FY 2023 Capital Fund 
Program NV01P001501-23 in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 
26010105-C. 

 
2. That RHA will comply with all policies, procedures and requirements prescribed by 

HUD for modernization, including implementation of the modernization in a timely, 
efficient and economical manner; 
 

3. That RHA has established controls to ensure that any activity funded by the CFP is not 
also funded by any other HUD program, thereby preventing duplicate funding of any 
activity. 
 

4. That RHA will not provide to any development more assistance under the CFP than is 
necessary to provide affordable housing, after taking into account other government 
assistance provided. 
 

5. That the proposed physical work will meet the modernization and energy conservation 
standards under 24 CFR 968 or 24 CFR 905. 
 

6. That the proposed activities, obligations and expenditures in the Annual Statement are 
consistent with the proposed or approved RHA Comprehensive Plan. 
 

7. That RHA will comply with applicable civil rights requirements under 24 CFR 968 or 24 
CFR 905 and, where applicable, will carry out the Comprehensive Plan in conformity 
with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, and Section 504 of 
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. 

Page 23 of 84



 
8. That RHA has adopted a goal of awarding a specified percentage of the dollar value of 

the total of the modernization contracts, to be awarded during subsequent FFYs, to 
minority business enterprises and will take appropriate affirmative action to assist 
resident-controlled and women's business enterprises under 24 CFR 968; or RHA will, 
to the greatest extent feasible, give preference to the award of modernization 
contracts to Indian organizations and Indian-owned economic enterprises under 24 
CFR 905. 

 
9. That RHA has provided HUD with any documentation that the Department needs to 

carry out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and other 
related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR 968.110(c), (d) and (m) or 24 CFR 
905.120(a), (b), and U), and will not obligate, in any manner, the expenditure of CFP 
funds, or otherwise undertake the activities identified in its Comprehensive 
Plan/Annual Statement, until RHA receives written notification from HUD indicating 
that the Department has complied with its responsibilities under NEPA and other 
related authorities. 

 
10. That RHA will comply with the wage rate requirements under 24 CFR 968.110(e) and 

(f) or 24 CFR 905.120(c) and (d). 
 

11. That RHA will comply with the relocation assistance and real property acquisition 
requirements under 24 CFR 968.110(g) or 24 CFR 905.120(e). 
 

12. That RHA will comply with the requirements for physical accessibility under 24 CFR 
968.110(h) or 24 CFR 905.120(9) and the Section 504 transition plan needs were met 
no later than July 1994. 
 

13. That RHA will comply with the requirements for access to records and audits under 24 
CFR 968.110U) and 24 CFR 905.120(9). 
 

14. That RHA will comply with the uniform administrative requirements under 24 CFR 
968.11OU) or 24 CFR 905.120(h). 
 

15. That RHA will comply with lead-based paint testing and abatement requirements under 
24 CFR 968.110(k) and 24 CFR 905.120(9). 
 

16. That RHA has complied with the requirements governing local/tribal government and 
resident participation in accordance with 24 CFR 968.320(b) and(c), 968.330(d) and 
968.340 or 24 CFR 905.672(b) and (c}, 905.678(d) and 905.684, and has given full 
consideration to the priorities and concerns of local/tribal government and residents, 
including any comments which were ultimately not adopted, in preparing the 
Comprehensive Plan/Annual Statement and any amendments hereto; 
 

Page 24 of 84



17. That RHA will comply with the special requirements of 24 CFR 968.310(d) or 24 CFR 
905.666(d) with respect to a homeownership development; 
 

18. That RHA will comply with the special requirements of 24 CFR 968-235 with respect to 
a Section 23 leased housing bond-financed development; and 
 

19. The modernization work will promote housing that is modest in design and cost, but 
still blends in with the surrounding community. 

 
In connection with the operation of any program or activity receiving federal financial 
assistance under the United States Housing Act of 1937, the RHA will comply with all 
requirements under the applicable regulations of the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development, 24 CFR 941, 24 CFR 8.50 and 24 CFR 8 which implements Section 504 of 
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, or 24 CFR 24.630 which implements the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 Certification, as appropriate, and all HUD regulations relating to 
the operation of public housing projects. 
 
This Resolution is to be effective upon the date of its adoption. 
 
ADOPTED THIS  27th DAY OF January 2026. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
CHAIRPERSON     SECRETARY 
 
 

Page 25 of 84



OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (exp. 1/31/2027) U.S. Department of HousingActual Modernization and Urban DevelopmentCost Certificate Office of Public and Indian Housing

Capital Fund Program (CFP) 
Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 2.5 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions,  
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.  Comments  
regarding  the accuracy of this burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing this burden can be sent to the Reports Management Officer, Office of  
Policy Development and Research, REE, Department of Housing and Urban Development, 451 7th St SW, Room 4176, Washington, DC 20410-5000.   
When providing comments, please refer to OMB Approval No. 2577-0157. HUD may not conduct or sponsor, and an applicant is not required to respond  
to a collection of information unless it displays  a currently valid OMB control number. Do not send this form to the above address.  This collection of  
information requires that each Public Housing Authority (PHA) submit information to enable HUD to initiate the fiscal closeout process. The information will  
be used by HUD to determine whether the modernization grant is ready to be audited and closed out. The information is essential for audit verification and  
fiscal close out. Responses to the collection are required by regulation. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality. 

PHA Name: 
Modernization Project Number:

The PHA hereby certifies to the Department of Housing and Urban Development as follows:

1. That the total amount of Modernization Cost (herein called the “Actual Modernization Cost”) of the Modernization Grant, is as shown below:

A. Funds Approved $

B. Funds Disbursed $

C. Funds Expended (Actual Modernization Cost) $

D. Amount to be Recaptured (A–C) $

E. Excess of Funds Disbursed (B-C) $

2.That all modernization work in connection with the Modernization Grant has been completed;

3. That the entire Actual Modernization Cost or liabilities therefor incurred by the PHA have been fully paid;
4.That there are no undischarged mechanics', laborers', contractors', or material-men's liens against such modernization

work on file in any public office where the same should be filed in order to be valid against such modernization work;
5.That the time in which such liens could be filed has expired; and

6.That for any years in which the grantee is subject to the audit requirements of the Single Audit Act, 31 U.S.C. § 7501 et seq., as
amended, the grantee has or will perform an audit in compliance with said requirements.

7. Please mark one:

A. This grant will be included in the PHA’s next fiscal year audit per the requirements of the Single Audit Act.

B. This grant will not be included in the PHA’s next fiscal year audit per the requirements of the Single Audit Act.
I hereby certify all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.  WARNING: Anyone who knowingly submits a 
 false claim, or makes false statements is subject to criminal and civil penalties, including confinement for up to 5 years, fines, and civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. §§ 287, 1001 and 31 U.S.C. §
3729)" 
 Name & Title of Authorized Signatory (type or print clearly):

Signature of Executive Director (or Authorized Designee): Date:
X

For HUD Use Only
The Cost Certificate is approved for audit (if box 7A is marked):

Approved for Audit (Director, Office of Public Housing) Date:
X

The costs shown above agree with HUD verified costs (if box 7A or 7B is marked):
Approved: (Director, Office of Public Housing) Date:
X

form HUD-53001 (10/96)

Page 26 of 84



Instructions for Preparation of Form HUD-53001
Actual Modernization Cost Certificate

Prepare and submit to the HUD Field Office an original and
Line Instructions:one copy of form HUD-53001 for each terminated or com-

pleted modernization program under the Capital Fund Line 1A, Funds Approved - For the identified grant, enter theProgram (CFP). total Modernization funds currently approved by HUD through a
Modernization ACC Amendment to the Consolidated
Annual Contributions Contract(s).

Heading Instructions:
Line 1B, Funds Disbursed - For the identified grant, enterPHA Name - Enter the name of the Public Housing the total funds disbursed by HUD. This amount may neverAuthority (PHA). exceed the amount on line 1A.

Modernization Project Number - Enter the unique 13-digit Mod-
Line 1C, Funds Expended - For the identified grant, enter theernization Project Number for the grant for which this form is
total funds expended (total cash disbursed) by the PHA. Thisbeing submitted. This number is the same number as on form
amount may never exceed the amount on line 1A.HUD-52840-A, ACC Amendment to form HUD-53012, or form

HUD-50075.1, Annual Statement, for the same grant. Line 1D, Amount To Be Recaptured (A minus C) - For the
identified grant, enter the amount to be recaptured by
subtracting line 1C from line 1A.

Line 1E, Excess of Funds Disbursed (B minus C) - For the
identified grant, enter the excess of funds disbursed by sub-
tracting line 1C from line 1B; this is the amount to be
remitted by the PHA to HUD. If line 1C is greater than line
1B, enter the figure in brackets; this is the amount of funds
owed by HUD to the PHA.

form HUD-53001 (10/96)
ref Handbooks 7485.1 &.3

Page 27 of 84



Staff Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Agenda Item: 2.F.

Subject: Discussion and Possible Approval of Revisions to the Equal Opportunity Housing Plan

From: Executive Director

Recommendation: For Possible Action

Background

The Equal Opportunity Housing Plan is designed to prevent discrimination based on race, color, 
religion, sex, national origin, disability, or familial status and ensure equal access to HUD-assisted 
housing.  The plan outlines five objectives to ensure equal opportunity including 1) outreach to low 
income individuals and families; 2) promoting greater housing opportunities for individuals and 
families outside areas of low income and minority concentration; 3) ensuring equal opportunity for 
applicants for participation in RHA’s housing programs and in the selection of Housing Choice 
Voucher holders; 4) provision of services and assistance to individuals and families who allege they 
have encountered discrimination during their housing search; and 5) utilization of a local fair housing 
organization.  

The plan is reviewed annually and revised where appropriate to reflect the current goals, objectives, 
and actions for all Rental Assistance Programs administered by the Housing Authority of the City of 
Reno.  Current edits include updating the number of vouchers administered, the last date the Housing 
Choice Voucher waiting list was open, the date of the last Fair Housing training for RHA staff, and 
removing the data on existing staff by position, race/ethnicity, gender, and salary due to the Executive 
Order to no longer collect such information.

The redline and clean versions of the plan are attached for reference.  Upon approval, the updated 
Equal Opportunity Housing Plan will be posted on RHA’s website and available at the main office 
upon request.

Staff Recommendation and Motion:

Staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners move to approve the revised Equal Opportunity 
Housing Plan as presented.

Page 28 of 84



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                 
Page 1

1/1/20242026

Equal Opportunity Housing Plan for Rental Assistance Programs:

Housing Choice Voucher

Project-Based Voucher

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO
1525 East Ninth Street

Reno, Nevada 89512-3012

(775) 329-3630
TTY/TDD (385) 770-7166

Page 29 of 84



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                 
Page 2

1/1/20242026

INTRODUCTION:    The Reno Housing Authority (RHA) continues to participate in the Moving to Work (MTW) 
Demonstration Program and utilizes its 2554 2638 Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) to assist low-income 
families.   The HCV waitlist last closed on February 11, 2022May 3, 2024 while the PBV waitlists remain open.  
 
The RHA currently owns 57 91 approved Project Based Voucher (PBV) units.  The RHA plans to assign additional 
PBVs to units owned by the RHA, as well as to homes purchased by the agency in low-poverty areas through the 
MTW Mobility Program.  The RHA has offered 58 68 Public Housing families the opportunity of mobility with a 
PBV.   In addition, The RHA has currently committed five and will commit up to 25 PBVs to local nonprofit agencies 
that target at risk or troubled populations in our community.  An additional five PBVs have been assigned to the 
Moran Street Apartments operated by Silver Sage Manor apartments, targeting homeless seniors in the 
community.  RHA has assigned 33 and will assign an additional 17 PBVs through a competitive process to private 
owners in the community targeting homeless individuals. In addition, RHA will assign 15 PBV’s through a 
competitive process to private owners in the community targeting workforce development housing.  

The RHA continues to work closely with the local Veterans Administration assisting homeless veterans in the 
community by utilizing the Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) vouchers.  The RHA’s total allocation of 
VASH vouchers is currently 541593, with 31 147 of these currently committed as Project-Based Vouchers.  These 
vouchers are filled only by referrals from the local Veterans Administration office.  

OBJECTIVE ONE: OUTREACH TO LOW INCOME INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES

The following items are applicable to RHA's Housing Choice Voucher Program and Project-Based Voucher Program.

1. Media available to be used:  Newspapers:  Reno Gazette-Journal and Sparks Tribune, and/or radio and 
television; public service announcements, special interest programs and public access stations.  Website: renoha.org

2. Other suitable means available to be used to publicize program:  Posters or brochures to be posted 
where appropriate.  Calendar-handbooks and other information provided to staff of local welfare agency, apartment 
owner associations, Silver State Fair Housing Council, homeless shelters, transitional facilities and social service 
agencies.

3. Groups less likely to apply, if any:  Large numbers of working poor, of all races, in the casino and service 
industries.
  
4. Special outreach to groups identified in #3:  Publicize the income limits for the program to assist individuals 
in understanding that eligibility requirements are met even if the household is employed.  

5. Special outreach to persons expected to reside in the community:  Because of targeting requirements, 
at least 75 percent of the Housing Choice Voucher referrals must be to applicants with income at or below 50 percent 
of median income for residents of Washoe County as noted above.  This requires careful monitoring of waiting lists 
and referrals.  

OBJECTIVE TWO: PROMOTING GREATER HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES FOR INDIVIDUALS AND 
FAMILIES OUTSIDE AREAS OF LOW INCOME AND MINORITY CONCENTRATION

The following items are applicable to RHA's Housing Choice Voucher Program and Project-Based Voucher Program.

1. Media available to be used:  Newspapers:  Reno Gazette-Journal and Sparks Tribune; radio and television 
public service announcements; special interest programs and/or public access stations. Informational meetings may 
be held with staff of social service agencies, homeless shelters and transitional facilities.  The RHA provides 

Page 30 of 84



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                 
Page 3

1/1/20242026

applicants and participants, upon request, a list of possible available units in the area including whether the unit is 
located in an area of high poverty.  

2. Actions to encourage participation by owners of units outside areas of low income and minority 
concentration:  Television and radio public service announcements.  Speaking engagements with local realtors, 
property owner associations, word of mouth referrals, contact with property management companies.  
Owner/manager brochures are given (or mailed) to people who inquire about RHA’s programs.  

3. Actions to explain program requirements, including equal opportunity requirements, to 
owners/managers:  Personal contact with potential Housing Choice Voucher owners/managers explaining 
contractual obligations, including equal opportunity requirements.  This information is included in the owner/manager 
brochures.  

4. Information in general locations and characteristics of neighborhoods and vacancy listings, to be 
provided as follows:  Referrals for vacant units are taken from current and potential owners/managers on a 
continuing basis and are maintained by the Landlord Liaison. Owners are also encouraged to utilize 
www.affordablehousing.com to list vacant units.  The availability of this information is made known to all Housing 
Choice Voucher holders at the time of briefing. Information regarding neighborhoods (i.e., schools, shopping, 
churches, etc.) is made available upon request.  All Housing Choice Voucher holders are encouraged to evaluate 
this information when selecting a unit.

5. Information on local, state, and federal Fair Housing Laws, and use of Form HUD 903.1, to be provided 
as follows:  Informational brochures are provided to all Housing Choice Voucher holders at the time of their briefing 
session, including instructions on where to go and what to do if they encounter any difficulty obtaining housing based 
on violations of fair housing regulations.  Form HUD 903.1 is given to individuals upon indication of possible 
discrimination.
  
6. Actions to be taken to assist families during housing search, when requested:  Listings of 
owners/managers known to accept Housing Choice Vouchers are provided to all applicants at briefing sessions. The 
Rental Assistance Department maintains a spreadsheet of current vacancies, and applicants/participants are 
encouraged to review this listing regularly during their search for housing to be informed of any new vacancies. 
Applicants/participants are also encouraged to utilize www.affordablehousing.com and www.nvhousingsearch.org 
in their search for vacant units.  Staff work closely with a large number of owners/managers and have had a good 
rate of success in helping applicants/participants locate housing.  

7. Actions taken to promote broadest geographical choice in selection of units, if any:  During briefing 
sessions emphasis is placed on the applicants' rights to choose where they wish to live, explanation of county-wide 
choices, and information that there are Housing Choice Voucher participants in most neighborhoods in the county. 
The option of portability is explained fully.

8. Geographical areas in which RHA's Housing Choice Vouchers may be used:  Anywhere in Washoe 
County, including City of Reno, City of Sparks, and unincorporated areas of the County.  Housing Choice Voucher 
participants may also take their Vouchers anywhere in the country.  Some applicants of the Housing Choice Voucher 
Program are restricted on using portability under the RHA’s Administration Plan.  RHA works with other Public 
Housing Authorities. 

OBJECTIVE THREE: ENSURING EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR APPLICANTS FOR PARTICIPATION IN 
RHA'S HOUSING PROGRAMS AND IN THE SELECTION OF HOUSING CHOICE 
VOUCHER HOLDERS

1. System for taking, processing and filing applications; establishing waiting list:  See the Section 8 
Administrative Plan.  The most current version of the Administrative Plan is applicable.

Page 31 of 84

http://www.nvhousingsearch.org/


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                 
Page 4

1/1/20242026

2. Preference or priority categories in order, if any, for issuance of Housing Choice Vouchers and 
method used for selection of Housing Choice Voucher holders:  See the Section 8 Administrative Plan.  The 
most current version of the Administrative Plan is applicable.

OBJECTIVE FOUR: PROVISION OF SERVICES AND ASSISTANCE TO INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES 
WHO ALLEGE THEY HAVE ENCOUNTERED DISCRIMINATION DURING THEIR 
HOUSING SEARCH

1. Services to be provided in finding a unit:  Personal contact with owner/manager in question to ascertain 
reason for denial of the Housing Choice Voucher holder.  Applicants/participants may be referred to Silver State Fair 
Housing Council, Nevada Legal Services, Senior Law Project or Nevada Equal Rights Commission.  Form HUD 
903.1 is given to individuals upon indication of possible discrimination.

2. Assistance to be given to Housing Choice Voucher holders in the exercise of their rights under 
federal, state and/or local law, and the names of persons responsible for giving assistance; training of these 
persons:  The right to file a complaint is explained during the briefing session; if a Housing Choice Voucher holder 
expresses a desire to do so, staff refers them to Silver State Fair Housing Council, Nevada Legal Services, Senior 
Law or Nevada Equal Rights Commission.  Rental Assistance Department staff participates in training on fair housing 
laws regularly.   All individuals with complaints are referred to the above agencies or the HUD Housing Discrimination 
Hotline.

OBJECTIVE FIVE: UTILIZATION OF A LOCAL FAIR HOUSING ORGANIZATION

1. RHA works with the Silver State Fair Housing Council organization:   X  Yes       No

 Most RHA employees have participated in training on cultural sensitivity and fair housing issues.   Training 
was provided in August 20232025.  

 Online training by ADP is available to all employees, including a module about discrimination.  
 Fair housing information is provided to all Housing Choice Voucher participants’ regularly in Authority 

publications and in all briefing packets. Participants are also issued a yearly calendar, which contains all phone 
numbers for local programs and resources, including Fair housing. 

2. Existing staff by position, race/ethnicity, gender and salary:

 Data no longer being collected due to Executive Order.

Director of Development Development White Male  $  97,198.40  $ 143,624.00 
Director of Information Technology Executive White Male  $  97,198.40  $ 143,624.00 
Director of Asset Management Asset Management White Female  $  97,198.40  $ 143,624.00 
Director of Rental Assistance Rental Assistance White Female  $  97,198.40  $ 143,624.00 
Director of Resident Services Resident Services White Female  $  97,198.40  $ 143,624.00 
Director of Human Resources Executive White Male  $  97,198.40  $ 143,624.00 
Senior Project Manager Development White Female  $  88,233.60  $ 130,395.20 
Senior Accountant Administration White Female  $  88,233.60  $ 130,395.20 
Senior Project Manager Development Hispanic Male  $  88,233.60  $ 130,395.20 
Accountant Administration Polynesian Female  $  76,419.20  $ 112,944.00 

Page 32 of 84



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                 
Page 5

1/1/20242026

Rental Assistance Administrator Asset Management Hispanic Female  $  65,998.40  $   97,552.00 
Project Manager Development Hispanic Female  $  65,998.40  $   97,552.00 
Resident Services Administrator Resident Services Black Female  $  65,998.40  $   97,552.00 
Admissions Administrator Admissions Hispanic Female  $  65,998.40  $   97,552.00 
Asset Management Administrator Asset Management Hispanic Female  $  65,998.40  $   97,552.00 
Rental Assistance Administrator Rental Assistance Hispanic Female  $  65,998.40  $   97,552.00 
Human Resources Specialist Executive White Female  $  65,998.40  $   97,552.00 
MTW Coordinator Executive White Female  $  65,998.40  $   97,552.00 
Public Affairs Officer Executive White Female  $  62,857.60  $   92,913.60 
Elderly Services Administrator Resident Services White Female  $  62,857.60  $   92,913.60 
IT Professional - Systems Analyst Executive White Female  $  59,862.40  $   88,483.20 
IT Professional - Systems 
Administrator

Executive White Male  $  59,862.40  $   88,483.20 

Accounting Specialist Administration Asian Female  $  57,012.80  $   84,260.80 
Project Coordinator Development White Female  $  57,012.80  $   84,260.80 
Compliance Specialist Executive White Female  $  57,012.80  $   84,260.80 
Executive Administrative Assistant Executive White Female  $  57,012.80  $   84,260.80 
Scattered Site Property Manager Asset Management White Female  $  57,012.80  $   84,260.80 
Housing Inspector Rental Assistance Hispanic Male  $  57,012.80  $   84,260.80 
Housing Inspector Rental Assistance White Male  $  57,012.80  $   84,260.80 
Maintenance II Asset Management Hispanic Male  $  54,288.00  $   80,246.40 
Maintenance II Asset Management White Male  $  54,288.00  $   80,246.40 
Maintenance II Asset Management White Male  $  54,288.00  $   80,246.40 
Maintenance II / Landscaper Asset Management Hispanic Male  $  54,288.00  $   80,246.40 
Senior Housing Specialist Rental Assistance Hispanic Female  $  54,288.00  $   80,246.40 
Maintenance II Asset Management White Male  $  54,288.00  $   80,246.40 
Senior Housing Specialist Admissions White Female  $  54,288.00  $   80,246.40 
Maintenance II / Landscaper Asset Management Hispanic Male  $  54,288.00  $   80,246.40 
Maintenance II Asset Management White Male  $  54,288.00  $   80,246.40 
Maintenance II Asset Management Hispanic Male  $  54,288.00  $   80,246.40 
Assistant Manager Asset Management White Male  $  46,904.00  $   69,305.60 
Elderly Services Coordinator Resident Services Asian Female  $  46,904.00  $   69,305.60 
Assistant Manager Asset Management White Female  $  46,904.00  $   69,305.60 
Workforce Development 
Coordinator

Resident Services Hispanic Female  $  46,904.00  $   69,305.60 

Assistant Manager Asset Management Black Female  $  46,904.00  $   69,305.60 
Youth Workforce Development 
Coordinator

Resident Services White Female  $  46,904.00  $   69,305.60 

Assistant Manager Asset Management Indian/Alaskan 
Native

Female  $  46,904.00  $   69,305.60 

Assistant Manager Asset Management Asian Female  $  46,904.00  $   69,305.60 
Assistant Manager Asset Management Hispanic Female  $  46,904.00  $   69,305.60 
Workforce Development 
Coordinator

Resident Services Asian Female  $  46,904.00  $   69,305.60 

Page 33 of 84



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                 
Page 6

1/1/20242026

Housing Specialist Rental Assistance White Female  $  44,678.40  $   65,998.40 
Housing Specialist Rental Assistance Hispanic Female  $  44,678.40  $   65,998.40 
Housing Specialist Rental Assistance Hispanic Female  $  44,678.40  $   65,998.40 
Leasing Agent Rental Assistance White Female  $  44,678.40  $   65,998.40 
Housing Specialist Admissions Black Female  $  44,678.40  $   65,998.40 
Housing Specialist Rental Assistance White Female  $  44,678.40  $   65,998.40 
Housing Specialist Rental Assistance Hispanic Female  $  44,678.40  $   65,998.40 
Housing Specialist Rental Assistance White Female  $  44,678.40  $   65,998.40 
Housing Specialist Admissions Hispanic Female  $  44,678.40  $   65,998.40 
Housing Specialist Admissions White Female  $  44,678.40  $   65,998.40 
Accounting Clerk Administration White Female  $  42,556.80  $   62,857.60 
Maintenance I Asset Management Hispanic Male  $  42,556.80  $   62,857.60 
Social Media Specialist Executive White Female  $  42,556.80  $   62,857.60 
Accounting Clerk Administration White Female  $  42,556.80  $   62,857.60 
Maintenance I Asset Management White Male  $  42,556.80  $   62,857.60 
Resident Engagement Specialist Resident Services White Male  $  42,556.80  $   62,857.60 
Maintenance I Asset Management Hispanic Male  $  42,556.80  $   62,857.60 
Development Clerk Development White Female  $  42,556.80  $   62,857.60 
General Office Clerk II Admissions Hispanic Female  $  40,539.20  $   59,862.40 
General Office Clerk II Rental Assistance Hispanic Female  $  40,539.20  $   59,862.40 
General Office Clerk II Rental Assistance Hispanic Female  $  40,539.20  $   59,862.40 
General Office Clerk I Admissions White Female  $  38,604.80  $   57,012.80 
General Office Clerk I Asset Management Hispanic Female  $  38,604.80  $   57,012.80 
Maintenance Groundskeeper Asset Management Black Female  $  38,604.80  $   57,012.80 
Intern Resident Services Hispanic Female  $  38,604.80  $   57,012.80 
General Office Clerk I Rental Assistance Black Female  $  38,604.80  $   57,012.80 
General Office Clerk I Asset Management White Female  $  38,604.80  $   57,012.80 
General Office Clerk I Rental Assistance White Female  $  38,604.80  $   57,012.80 
General Office Clerk I Rental Assistance Hispanic Female  $  38,604.80  $   57,012.80 
Intern Development White Female  $  38,604.80  $   57,012.80 

3. Actions to be taken to promote equal opportunity in employment practices:  See the RHA Equal 
Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Plan.

Page 34 of 84



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                   
 Page 1 
 

1/1/2026 

Equal Opportunity Housing Plan for Rental Assistance Programs: 
 

Housing Choice Voucher 
 

Project-Based Voucher 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO 

1525 East Ninth Street 
Reno, Nevada 89512-3012 

 
(775) 329-3630 

TTY/TDD (385) 770-7166 

Page 35 of 84



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                   
 Page 2 
 

1/1/2026 

INTRODUCTION:    The Reno Housing Authority (RHA) continues to participate in the Moving to Work 
(MTW) Demonstration Program and utilizes its 2638 Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) to assist low-income 
families.   The HCV waitlist last closed on May 3, 2024 while the PBV waitlists remain open.   
  
The RHA currently owns 91 approved Project Based Voucher (PBV) units.  The RHA plans to assign 
additional PBVs to units owned by the RHA, as well as to homes purchased by the agency in low-poverty 
areas through the MTW Mobility Program.  The RHA has offered 68 Public Housing families the 
opportunity of mobility with a PBV.   In addition, The RHA has currently committed five and will commit up 
to 25 PBVs to local nonprofit agencies that target at risk or troubled populations in our community.  An 
additional five PBVs have been assigned to the Moran Street Apartments operated by Silver Sage Manor 
apartments, targeting homeless seniors in the community.  RHA has assigned 33 and will assign an 
additional 17 PBVs through a competitive process to private owners in the community targeting homeless 
individuals. In addition, RHA will assign 15 PBV’s through a competitive process to private owners in the 
community targeting workforce development housing.   
 
The RHA continues to work closely with the local Veterans Administration assisting homeless veterans in 
the community by utilizing the Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) vouchers.  The RHA’s total 
allocation of VASH vouchers is currently 593, with 147 of these currently committed as Project-Based 
Vouchers.  These vouchers are filled only by referrals from the local Veterans Administration office.   
 
 
 
OBJECTIVE ONE: OUTREACH TO LOW INCOME INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES 
 
The following items are applicable to RHA's Housing Choice Voucher Program and Project-Based Voucher 
Program. 
 
1. Media available to be used:  Newspapers:  Reno Gazette-Journal and Sparks Tribune, and/or radio 
and television; public service announcements, special interest programs and public access stations.  
Website: renoha.org 
 
2. Other suitable means available to be used to publicize program:  Posters or brochures to be posted 
where appropriate.  Calendar-handbooks and other information provided to staff of local welfare agency, 
apartment owner associations, Silver State Fair Housing Council, homeless shelters, transitional facilities 
and social service agencies. 
 
3. Groups less likely to apply, if any:  Large numbers of working poor, of all races, in the casino and 
service industries. 
   
4. Special outreach to groups identified in #3:  Publicize the income limits for the program to assist 
individuals in understanding that eligibility requirements are met even if the household is employed.   
 
5. Special outreach to persons expected to reside in the community:  Because of targeting 
requirements, at least 75 percent of the Housing Choice Voucher referrals must be to applicants with 
income at or below 50 percent of median income for residents of Washoe County as noted above.  This 
requires careful monitoring of waiting lists and referrals.   
 
 
OBJECTIVE TWO: PROMOTING GREATER HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES FOR INDIVIDUALS AND 

FAMILIES OUTSIDE AREAS OF LOW INCOME AND MINORITY CONCENTRATION 
 

Page 36 of 84



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                   
 Page 3 
 

1/1/2026 

The following items are applicable to RHA's Housing Choice Voucher Program and Project-Based Voucher 
Program. 
 
1. Media available to be used:  Newspapers:  Reno Gazette-Journal and Sparks Tribune; radio and 
television public service announcements; special interest programs and/or public access stations. 
Informational meetings may be held with staff of social service agencies, homeless shelters and 
transitional facilities.  The RHA provides applicants and participants, upon request, a list of possible 
available units in the area including whether the unit is located in an area of high poverty.   
 
2. Actions to encourage participation by owners of units outside areas of low income and minority 
concentration:  Television and radio public service announcements.  Speaking engagements with local 
realtors, property owner associations, word of mouth referrals, contact with property management 
companies.  Owner/manager brochures are given (or mailed) to people who inquire about RHA’s 
programs.   
 
3. Actions to explain program requirements, including equal opportunity requirements, to 
owners/managers:  Personal contact with potential Housing Choice Voucher owners/managers explaining 
contractual obligations, including equal opportunity requirements.  This information is included in the 
owner/manager brochures.   
 
4. Information in general locations and characteristics of neighborhoods and vacancy listings, to be 
provided as follows:  Referrals for vacant units are taken from current and potential owners/managers on a 
continuing basis and are maintained by the Landlord Liaison. Owners are also encouraged to utilize 
www.affordablehousing.com to list vacant units.  The availability of this information is made known to all 
Housing Choice Voucher holders at the time of briefing. Information regarding neighborhoods (i.e., 
schools, shopping, churches, etc.) is made available upon request.  All Housing Choice Voucher holders are 
encouraged to evaluate this information when selecting a unit. 
 
5. Information on local, state, and federal Fair Housing Laws, and use of Form HUD 903.1, to be 
provided as follows:  Informational brochures are provided to all Housing Choice Voucher holders at the 
time of their briefing session, including instructions on where to go and what to do if they encounter any 
difficulty obtaining housing based on violations of fair housing regulations.  Form HUD 903.1 is given to 
individuals upon indication of possible discrimination. 
   
6. Actions to be taken to assist families during housing search, when requested:  Listings of 
owners/managers known to accept Housing Choice Vouchers are provided to all applicants at briefing 
sessions. The Rental Assistance Department maintains a spreadsheet of current vacancies, and 
applicants/participants are encouraged to review this listing regularly during their search for housing to be 
informed of any new vacancies. Applicants/participants are also encouraged to utilize 
www.affordablehousing.com and www.nvhousingsearch.org in their search for vacant units.  Staff work 
closely with a large number of owners/managers and have had a good rate of success in helping 
applicants/participants locate housing.   
 
7. Actions taken to promote broadest geographical choice in selection of units, if any:  During briefing 
sessions emphasis is placed on the applicants' rights to choose where they wish to live, explanation of 
county-wide choices, and information that there are Housing Choice Voucher participants in most 
neighborhoods in the county. The option of portability is explained fully. 
 
8. Geographical areas in which RHA's Housing Choice Vouchers may be used:  Anywhere in Washoe 
County, including City of Reno, City of Sparks, and unincorporated areas of the County.  Housing Choice 
Voucher participants may also take their Vouchers anywhere in the country.  Some applicants of the 

Page 37 of 84

http://www.nvhousingsearch.org/


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                   
 Page 4 
 

1/1/2026 

Housing Choice Voucher Program are restricted on using portability under the RHA’s Administration Plan.  
RHA works with other Public Housing Authorities.  
 
 
OBJECTIVE THREE: ENSURING EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR APPLICANTS FOR PARTICIPATION IN 

RHA'S HOUSING PROGRAMS AND IN THE SELECTION OF HOUSING CHOICE 
VOUCHER HOLDERS 

 
1. System for taking, processing and filing applications; establishing waiting list:  See the Section 8 
Administrative Plan.  The most current version of the Administrative Plan is applicable. 
 
2. Preference or priority categories in order, if any, for issuance of Housing Choice Vouchers and 
method used for selection of Housing Choice Voucher holders:  See the Section 8 Administrative Plan.  The 
most current version of the Administrative Plan is applicable. 
 
 
OBJECTIVE FOUR: PROVISION OF SERVICES AND ASSISTANCE TO INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES 

WHO ALLEGE THEY HAVE ENCOUNTERED DISCRIMINATION DURING THEIR 
HOUSING SEARCH 

 
1. Services to be provided in finding a unit:  Personal contact with owner/manager in question to 
ascertain reason for denial of the Housing Choice Voucher holder.  Applicants/participants may be referred 
to Silver State Fair Housing Council, Nevada Legal Services, Senior Law Project or Nevada Equal Rights 
Commission.  Form HUD 903.1 is given to individuals upon indication of possible discrimination. 
 
2. Assistance to be given to Housing Choice Voucher holders in the exercise of their rights under 
federal, state and/or local law, and the names of persons responsible for giving assistance; training of 
these persons:  The right to file a complaint is explained during the briefing session; if a Housing Choice 
Voucher holder expresses a desire to do so, staff refers them to Silver State Fair Housing Council, Nevada 
Legal Services, Senior Law or Nevada Equal Rights Commission.  Rental Assistance Department staff 
participates in training on fair housing laws regularly.   All individuals with complaints are referred to the 
above agencies or the HUD Housing Discrimination Hotline. 
 
 
OBJECTIVE FIVE: UTILIZATION OF A LOCAL FAIR HOUSING ORGANIZATION 
 
1. RHA works with the Silver State Fair Housing Council organization:   X  Yes       No 
 
• Most RHA employees have participated in training on cultural sensitivity and fair housing issues.   

Training was provided in August 2025.   
• Online training by ADP is available to all employees, including a module about discrimination.   
• Fair housing information is provided to all Housing Choice Voucher participants’ regularly in 

Authority publications and in all briefing packets.  
 
 
2. Existing staff by position, race/ethnicity, gender and salary: 
 
• Data no longer being collected due to Executive Order. 
 
 
 

Page 38 of 84



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY HOUSING PLAN                   
 Page 5 
 

1/1/2026 

3. Actions to be taken to promote equal opportunity in employment practices:  See the RHA Equal 
Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Plan. 

Page 39 of 84



Executive Director/Secretary’s Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Agenda Item: 4.A

Subject: Update on Agency Activities

From: Executive Director

Recommendation: Discussion

Update on Agency Activities

• Congressional appropriators issued a “mini-omnibus” or “minibus” package on January 20, 
2026, which includes funding for the US Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD). According to industry groups, the bill is expected to pass Congress before the current 
Continuing Resolution expires on January 30th. PHADA provided the below overview of 
funding included in the minibus for public housing authority core programs:

• Public Housing Operating Fund: $4.69 billion, a nearly 15% decrease compared to FY 25 
enacted levels. This cut is only partially offset by Congress proposing $337 million for 
public housing shortfalls (compared to $25 million in FY 25).

• Public Housing Capital Fund: $3.2 billion, the same amount as was enacted in FY 25 and 
several prior fiscal years.

• Housing Choice Voucher Renewals: $34.96 billion, a nearly 9% increase over FY 25 
enacted funding. This increase is roughly consistent with year-over-year Per Unit Cost 
(PUC) inflation in the voucher program.

• Voucher Admin Fees: $2.8 billion, a marginal 2.4% increase over FY 25 levels.

• HUD awarded Reno Housing Authority (RHA) $166,338 for its Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) 
renewal grant. Funds will support two FSS coordinators at the agency.

• RHA partnered with the local VA Sierra Nevada Healthcare System for its Home for the 
Holidays veteran surge event. The event was held December 19th and through the event the 
group was able to assist 11 veterans with housing, with seven (7) briefed on-site by RHA staff 
and matched with RHA or private market units. The next event will be held on January 29, 
2026.

• Jamie Newfelt, Director of Rental Assistance, was interviewed on KOLO Channel 8’s Morning 
Break on December 12, 2026, to discuss RHA’s housing choice voucher (HCV) program and 
the landlord incentive program. She was joined by one of RHA’s longtime landlord partners 
who shared her perspective on the benefits of accepting HCV clients. 

Page 40 of 84



• JD Klippenstein was elected President of the Nevada Housing Coalition’s Board of Directors. 
In this position, JD will help develop annual goals for the Coalition and support its efforts and 
mission “to promote the development and preservation of affordable housing for all Nevadans 
through collaboration, education, and advocacy.” 

• IRS paperwork was officially filed for RHA’s non-profit instrumentality Pathways to Prosperity in 
December and the non-profit can begin operations and seek grants and/or donations.

• Staff participated in an introductory training on trauma informed care on January 14, 2026. 
This training provided staff with an overview of the topic and explored ways to use trauma 
informed care concepts with RHA clients, coworkers, and others.

Page 41 of 84



Executive Director/Secretary’s Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Agenda Item: 4.B.

Subject: Update on Rental Assistance

From: Executive Director

Recommendation: Discussion

Voucher Type Total 
Voucher 
Baseline

Vouchers 
Leased as of 

1/2/26

Percent 
Leased

Vouchers 
Issued Not Yet 

Leased
Housing Choice Voucher 2,638 2,269 86% 97
VASH 498 430 86% 55
VASH – pending PBVs 95 0 0% 0
EHV 98 97 99% 1
FYI 11 11 100% 0
FYI – pending PBVs 4 0 0% 0

Number HQS Inspections Conducted December 2025 212

Homeless Prevention Program

Total Funding 
Awarded

Total Assistance 
Approved as of 1/2/26

Number of Households 
Approved as of 1/2/26

Percent 
Funding Spent

$155,027.87 $6,295.83 7 4%

Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV)
Description: Vouchers used by clients to lease a unit in Washoe County of their choosing.  
Applicants are pulled from the RHA HCV Waitlist.  These vouchers also include Project Based 
Vouchers.  The RHA has chosen to project-base some of our HCV’s to assist special 
populations obtain housing.  Of the total 300 PBV units, 240 are assigned to RHA-owned 
properties.  Lease-Up Expectations:  Although our total voucher allocation is 2703, HUD has 
set the agency’s leasing expectation at 2638 (a.k.a. RHA’s MTW Baseline), which is the 
maximum leasing expectation set by HUD when RHA signed its MTW Contract.  Funds 
provided by HUD to support the HCV program are also used to support the agency’s MTW 
activities and therefore full lease up of all 2703 vouchers is not expected or suggested by 
HUD.

Veteran’s Affairs Supporting Housing Vouchers (VASH)
Description:  Vouchers allocated by HUD with an ongoing partnership with the VA to serve 
homeless veterans, where the VA provides case management services to participants.  The 

Page 42 of 84



VA makes direct referrals to RHA of eligible clients and the RHA provides a VASH voucher.  
Currently, RHA has project-based 144 of these vouchers.

Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV)
Description:  Vouchers allocated by HUD for the specific purpose of assisting homeless 
individuals or families or those at risk of homelessness in obtaining housing.  RHA is 
partnering with four local agencies (Catholic Charities, Washoe County Human Services-Our 
Place, Washoe County Housing and Homeless Services-Cares Campus, and Volunteers of 
America) that have experience providing services to this population.  Starting December 2025, 
RHA will begin to transition these households onto the HCV program due to sunsetting funding 
in late 2026.

Foster Youth to Independence Vouchers (FYI)
Description:  Vouchers allocated by HUD for the specific purpose of assisting foster youth 
aging out of the foster care system.  RHA is partnering with Washoe County Human Services 
and Eddy House to provide direct referrals and case management to clients.  In January 2026, 
RHA will be executing a PBV HAP Contract with 865 Willow LLC to project-base four (4) FYI 
vouchers onto their property.

Homeless Prevention Program (HPP)
Description:  Funds received through Nevada Housing Division’s Account for Affordable 
Housing to provide emergency rental assistance, motel assistance, and deposit assistance to 
designated populations. Referrals for HPP come directly through partnering agencies, 
including Eddy House, Domestic Violence Resource Center, Washoe County School District’s 
Family Resource Centers, Washoe County HHS, and City of Reno Clean and Safe program.

Page 43 of 84



Executive Director/Secretary’s Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Agenda Item: 4.C.

Subject: Update on Asset Management

From: Executive Director

Recommendation: Discussion

Asset Management

• The Director of Asset Management and the Asset Management Administrator attended a Yardi 
Marketing conference in December. The conference highlighted how Artificial Intelligence (AI) 
is becoming a primary tool for rental searches and provided guidance on maintaining accurate 
online business profiles. We also received instruction on which platforms require frequent 
updates to ensure clients receive correct information when searching for our agency using AI.

• Interviews were conducted for the Senior Property Manager and Property Manager open 
positions in the Asset Management Department. Candidates were selected and are currently 
going through the pre-employment hiring process. It is expected that both candidates will start 
in January. 

• Maintenance has been busy assisting with unit inspections at Pilgrims Rest, Dick Scott, and 
Railyard Flats in preparation of the upcoming audit inspections from the Washoe County Home 
Consortium and Nevada Housing Division. They also continue to clean up leaves and are 
starting to prepare for laying preemergent in January. 

• Management was able to lease the 1st building of Silverada Manor in December and complete 
the Dick Scott sewer audit with no findings. They were also focused on leasing up all of 
McGraw which is finally back at 100% occupancy since the rehabilitation occurred. 
Management is preparing for a busy January with on boarding new hires, finishing the lease up 
of Silverada 1st phase as buildings are released, and completing Stead 2nd phase leasing and 
3rd phase temporary moves.  

• Public Housing ended the month of November with 66 vacancies for an overall occupancy rate 
of 87.20% across all sites. Of these, 35 are at Stead, which is currently in the second phase of 
rehabilitation. These units will remain offline until project completion.

Page 44 of 84



Executive Director/Secretary’s Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Agenda Item: 4.D

Subject: Update on Resident Services
Update
From: Executive Director

Recommendation: Discussion

Golden Connections Programs — Senior Services, Golden Market, and Resident Councils

Golden Market Food Pantry at Tom Sawyer Village
The Golden Market pantry continued regular operations throughout December, serving 93 
households and 135 residents. Seniors and families accessed fresh produce and pantry staples while 
staff supported distribution, conducted wellness check-ins, and assisted residents with SNAP, 
Medicaid, and other benefit-related questions. Weekly staff support ensured the pantry remained 
clean, organized, and accessible. The Golden Market continues to play a critical role in addressing 
food insecurity and supporting senior stability during the winter months.

Golden Milk (Turmeric) Workshop — Tom Sawyer Village (December 9th)
Eighteen residents from Tom Sawyer, Willie J. Wynn, Silverada, and Section 8 participated in a 
Golden Milk workshop focused on nutrition, inflammation reduction, and cultural wellness practices. 
The workshop promoted healthy aging and provided residents with practical tools they could easily 
use at home.

Young at Heart Dance Class — Willie J. Wynn
Dance classes were held on December 2nd and 9th, with 7 participants at each session. Participants 
reported continued improvements in mobility, balance, and social connection. Classes paused for the 
holidays and are scheduled to resume in January.

Holiday Events and Senior Engagement
December included several holiday-focused activities and outreach efforts:

• Silver Angel Tree gift distributions at Tom Sawyer Village and Willie J. Wynn, including 
home delivery for home-bound residents (119 participants served). 

• Christmas Luncheon at Tom Sawyer Village, serving approximately 100 residents (65 in 
person and 35 delivered meals)

• Christmas Luncheon at Willie J. Wynn, serving 54 residents, with support from the 
Reno/Sparks Gospel Mission

Page 45 of 84



Resident Council Meetings and Elections
Resident Council elections were conducted across multiple properties:

• Mineral Manor (December 9th): 7 participants
• Essex Manor (December 16th): 8 participants
• Stead Manor (December 12th): 3 participants
• Myra Birch Manor (December 10th): 7 participants

While elections were successfully held, Stead Manor and Myra Birch Manor do not yet have full 
boards. Staff continue targeted outreach and officer recruitment to fill remaining positions. Planning 
and preparation for Resident Council Officer Trainings in January were completed, including the 
development of training materials and confirmation of dates and locations.

Early Foundations Program

Early Foundations Book-Kit Event and Outreach
The first Early Foundations event was held on December 2, 2025, at Reno Avenue, in collaboration 
with UNR, The Children’s Cabinet, Nevada HOPES, United Way, and Workforce Development. 
Outreach efforts included contacting over 180 families, resulting in two families attending the event.
Staff intentionally treated this event as a pilot, using participation data to assess accessibility and 
outreach effectiveness. Lessons learned are being applied to adjust future locations, formats, and 
outreach strategies to better reach Housing Choice Voucher and public housing families.

Youth Workforce Development Programs — Kick Start and Start Smart

Kick Start
Youth and families continued to engage in enrichment and seasonal programming throughout 
December.

• Junior Ski Program Enrollment and Fittings
On December 5th, staff supported an additional enrollment and fitting day at Bobo’s, serving 
approximately 150 RHA youth and family members. Families completed registrations, received 
ski passes, and were fitted for equipment, demonstrating strong early engagement in winter 
recreation opportunities.

• Rock Painting Multigenerational Event (December 19th)
A multigenerational Rock Painting event engaged 52 participants, including youth, adults, and 
seniors. The activity promoted creativity, intergenerational connection, and community pride.

Start Smart
The Start Smart program's December activities included:

• Work Readiness Workshop — Writing and Interviewing (TMCC, December 3rd): 33 
participants, including youth, parents, and siblings, focused on resume development and 
interview preparation.

Page 46 of 84



• New Year, New Me – Vision Board Workshop: Youth and families from Kick Start, Start 
Smart, Reach Higher, and IMPACT participated in a goal-setting workshop focused on 
reflection, future planning, and aligning personal, academic, and career goals.

Quarterly Start Smart meetings continued as scheduled, reinforcing consistent youth and family 
engagement.

Workforce Development Programs — Reach Higher and IMPACT

Reach Higher
Reach Higher activity in December focused primarily on individual case coordination, referrals, and 
preparation for upcoming January workforce workshops, with staff also participating in regional 
workforce and youth-serving coordination meetings to support pathway alignment and partner 
readiness.

Facility Tours and Career Exposure

• Renown Health Facility Tour (December 12th): Seven IMPACT participants toured 
Renown’s Emergency Department, Radiology, Laboratory, and Operating Room. Participants 
learned about entry-level healthcare roles and advancement pathways. All attendees 
expressed interest in pursuing healthcare careers, and Renown’s recruiting manager offered 
resume review support.

IMPACT 

• High Sierra AHEC Presentation (December 3rd): Five participants attended a presentation 
introducing the Community Health Worker pathway and new state-funded opportunities that 
support healthcare systems while providing accessible entry-level careers.

IMPACT Program Highlight:
• Stella Hurt, progressed from no income to full-time employment with RHA, earned promotions 

and accrued $23,627.85 in escrow. She plans to transition off housing assistance in the 
coming months.

Community Engagement & Outreach

Throughout December, Resident Services staff remained actively engaged in outreach, coordination, 
and professional learning, including:
The Workforce Development Coordinator completed ASIST suicide prevention training, strengthening 
staff capacity to support residents experiencing crisis or mental health distress.
Youth Work Force Development Coordinator participated in a Youth Career Exploration Webinar 
participated in a virtual career exploration session through NevadaWorks that focused on career 
pathways and postsecondary planning.

Page 47 of 84



Looking Ahead — January 2026

• Early Foundations book-kit distributions and literacy workshops
• Golden Market Food Pantry operations at Tom Sawyer Village
• Resident Council Officer Trainings at Tom Sawyer and Essex Manor
• Young at Heart Dance Class resuming at Willie J. Wynn
• Workforce Development workshops focused on interview preparation and career planning
• Continued outreach, enrollment, and case coordination across all Resident Services programs

Page 48 of 84



 

Executive Director/Secretary’s Report 
 

Date: January 27, 2026 
 
Agenda Item: 4.E 
 
Subject: Update on Government & Public Affairs 
 
From: Executive Director 
 
Recommendation: Discussion 
 
 
Communications  

• The new year brought our redesigned calendar. Themed “Connecting Community” the 2026 
calendar focuses on RHA’s community participation in “Pathways to Prosperity” programming 
and before and after photos of recently renovated or newly built developments 
 

• RHA’s “Home Pages” Winter 2026 edition will arrive in residents’ mailboxes shortly with 
highlights from the last year and information about upcoming implementation of for Online 
Request for Tenancy Approval.  
 

• Reviewed The Village at Hawk View website with leadership and coordinating edits with the 
website developers.   
 

• Continuing to work with leadership to update RHA’s website. 
 

Page 49 of 84



Executive Director/Secretary’s Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Subject: Update on Development

From: Executive Director

Recommendation: Discussion

Silverada Manor 

• Asphalt and concrete work for phase 1 at 85% complete.
• Phase 1 is scheduled for completion in late January.
• On October 16th, RHA held a meeting with off‑site residents to discuss the delay in Phase 1 

completion, share the revised timeline, and explain residents' rights under the RAD program. 
The information was well received, and residents indicated they were comfortable remaining 
off‑site a bit longer in order to return to Silverada. Residents have since chosen to move back 
and have received official 30-day notices for their return.  

• On November 7, the teams from RHA and Brinshore completed the initial punch-list inspection 
of Building 1. Corrections were completed late December.

• Leasing for building 1 was completed late December allowing the first residents to move into 
the renovated units. 

• RHA and Brinshore completed the initial punch list walkthroughs for Buildings 2 and 3 on 
January 14. Inspections for Buildings 4 and 5 were completed on January 21. It is anticipated 
that all corrective work will be finished late January.

Hawk View

• Basement/daylight unit and first floor walls have been installed for Buildings 1 and 2.
• Site work continues across the remainder of the site.
• The project will be delivered in two phases: Phase 1 is scheduled for completion in 

October 2026, and Phase 2 is scheduled for July 2027.

Stead Manor

• Phase 2 construction started August 7th.
• Interior finishes for buildings 1 and 3 completed early December.
• Playground installation expected to be completed late February.
• Turnover between Phase 2 and Phase 3 is expected in late January 2026.
• The full project remains on track for completion in July 2026.

McGraw Court/Silver Sage Court

• Phase 3 construction was completed in late September 2025.
• Silver Sage close‑out was completed in September 2025.

Page 50 of 84



• McGraw Court Closeout to be completed late January 2026. 
• Successful ribbon cutting event was held on October 3rd,.

Carville Court 

• 95% drawings were received late December 2025. 
• GMP from CORE Construction is expected early March.  
• TMWA and Nv Energy applications were submitted early January.
• Project is on track to deliver Construction Documents drawings late January.
• Project is on track for permit submittal on January 26,2026.   

Essex Manor

• Proposals for general contractors were received on October 24.
• The lowest responsive bidder is Reyman Brothers Construction ($1,365,525). 
• Construction contract was approved at the December 16th Board meeting.
• Project on track to start construction on February 2nd. 

Capital Fund

• Preliminary budget for CF25 has been identified and will include work at Stead Manor, and 
Mineral Manor.

• Additional capital improvements have been incorporated into the CF-25 budget for Stead 
Manor to fund work that the renovation project couldn’t include due to limited time and funds. 
Among the items now covered are stone-veneer replacement and the exterior main electrical-
panel replacement.

• Mineral Manor swap Cooler Replacement has been requested from the Asset Management 
team as a priority for FY25, as the current equipment has exceeded its expected service life.  

Reno Avenue

• Procurement process for Construction Manager at Risk services is in process and proposals 
are due February 7.

• The bidders’ conference occurred on January 14, and the meeting minutes are now available 
on the Housing Agency Marketplace solicitation page.

• Reversion to acreage for the properties was submitted late December 2025.  
• JK Architecture & Engineering services completed an initial concept with 42 units and 43 

parking spaces.  
• Initial design concept was used to submit a HOME funds application to the Washoe County 

Home Consortium on January 2nd.
• RHA is scheduled to present the project to the Washoe County HOME Consortium on 

February 10, as required for the HOME funding process.

2026 I Street

• Developer Agreement was approved by the City of Sparks Planning Commission meeting on 
October 16th. 

Page 51 of 84



• The Development Department submitted a full application for NAHA funds on December 10th. 
• All approved document by the City of Sparks council on December 8th were executed late 

December.   

Paradise Plaza Building 

• Bio‑cleaning was completed in early August.
• The general contractor submitted Construction Documents for required post‑closing work on 

August 27, 2025.
• RHA received CIRE Equity approval on September 18, 2025.
• Plans were submitted for City of Sparks plan review in late September.
• The permit was approved on October 16, 2025.
• Construction completed late November.
•  The Development Department has been actively conducting a feasibility study for the building 

renovation.

GEN-DEN Housing Project 

• RHA revised documents were executed, and the Memo of Ground Lease was recorded.
• The initial kick‑off meeting was held on October 1.
• Monthly draw requests are expected not later that the 15th of each month.
• The Development Department keeps conducting monthly inspections alongside the GC; and 

holding weekly Microsoft Teams meetings to review progress and discuss any changes during 
construction.

• The first draw request is expected in January.
• Construction started early November.
• The project is expected to be completed in 10‑12 months.

Page 52 of 84



Executive Director/Secretary’s Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Agenda Item: 4.G.

Subject: Update on Information Technology

From: Executive Director

Recommendation: Discussion

Update on Information Technology Activities

Initiatives

• Diligent Community/BoardDoc project implementation is progressing well and is anticipated to 
be fully implemented towards the end of 2025.
  

“Diligent Community is a board management solution designed to help public and elected 
boards operate more efficiently. Users can prepare agendas and manage meetings, ensure 
security of sensitive information, and enable transparency to promote positive community 
engagement”. 

Cybersecurity

• On going focus - Proactively enhancing RHA's cybersecurity posture to effectively counter 
current cyber threats and develop robust mitigation strategies.

Kiosk Sessions by Month

Page 53 of 84



Executive Director/Secretary’s Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Subject: Update on MTW

From: Executive Director

Recommendation: Discussion

FY 2027 Annual MTW Plan

• The FY 2027 Annual MTW Plan has been drafted and will soon be available for public 
review/comment. New activities under consideration and included within the plan are (1) 
redefining over-income PH residents and (2) establishing a maximum amount of rent that RHA 
will approve at all deed restricted affordable housing properties.  

• Summaries of the proposed MTW activities will be presented to members of RHA’s Resident 
Advisory Board and Resident Councils beginning in February. These meetings provide current 
residents with an opportunity to review and provide comments and/or concerns on each of the 
proposed MTW activities prior to the Public Hearing. 

• RHA’s draft FY 2027 Annual MTW Plan will be available for public review and comment 
beginning January 30 through March 25, 2026. A public hearing to receive comments on the 
draft plan is scheduled for March 5, 2026.

FY 2026 Annual MTW Plan

• RHA’s FY 2026 Annual MTW Plan is still pending approval from HUD while departments within 
HUD, including the voucher office, provide feedback on the Direct Rental Assistance (DRA) 
proposal. Indications from the MTW office indicate that there has been positive movement and 
discussions centered around rent reasonableness. RHA is hopeful that approval on the FY 
2026 Annual MTW Plan, which includes our DRA proposal, will be received in the coming 
weeks.

2026 MTW Conference

• RHA’s MTW team is on the planning committee for the upcoming MTW Conference. The MTW 
Conference, held annually in Washington DC, brings staff from 138 MTW agencies, 
researchers, and HUD officials together to network and learn from each other. This year’s 
conference will be held Wednesday, April 8 – Friday, April 10, 2026.

• RHA will have a strong presence at this year’s conference, with active participation as either 
moderating or paneling for three conference sessions. Session topics include a multi-
generational approach to workforce development, strategic planning in Resident Services, use 
of MTW funds in development, and discussions related to the use of specific waivers for MTW 
activities.

Page 54 of 84



Bank Account/Funding Source Balance Obligations/Recommendations Value
Unrestricted Bank of America Unaided -  X1775 6,317,587$               Board Obligations
Unrestricted Bank of America WAHC Contract Administration Fee -  X5181 4,964,813$               Development Guarantees 2,000,000$               
Unrestricted Wells Fargo Investment - X2551 14,716,021$            Gen Den 1,750,000$               

Operating Reserves (4-months Administrative Expenses) 3,361,848$               
Carville Court Development 3,575,000$               
Capital Improvement Plan (CloudTen Properties 2026-2027) 3,770,000$               
I Street 2,160,000$               
Rehabilitation of Essex Community Building project 312,000$                   

16,928,848$            
Staff Recommendations for Upcoming Projects
Reno Avenue Development (estimated) 1,000,000$               
Resident Services New Location (estimated) 2,500,000$               

3,500,000$               
Unrestricted Subtotal 25,998,422$            Unrestricted Obligation Subtotal 20,428,848$            

Restricted MTW HUD Held Reserves 9,594,782$               Carville Court Development 2,000,000$               
Paradise Plaza 950,000$                   
Operating Reserves (2-months HAP and Operating Subsidy) 6,644,782$               

MTW HUD Held Reserves Subtotal 9,594,782$               MTW HUD Held Reserves Obligation Subtotal 9,594,782$               

TOTAL 35,593,204$             TOTAL 30,023,630$             

Reno Housing Authority 
Unrestricted Cash & HUD Held Reserve Report

December 2025

Page 55 of 84



Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Total Original
Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025 Oct 2025 Nov 2025 Dec 2025 Actual Budget

2999-99-999  Revenue & Expenses

3000-00-000  INCOME

3199-00-000  TOTAL TENANT INCOME 887,444.14 914,586.34 879,021.20 964,476.58 943,056.47 942,522.91 5,531,107.64 9,872,274.37 4,341,166.73 56%

3499-00-000  TOTAL GRANT INCOME 5,654,959.57 5,610,213.75 6,392,715.61 5,627,444.98 5,482,138.75 6,338,207.37 35,105,680.03 68,561,831.00 33,456,150.97 51%

3699-00-000  TOTAL OTHER INCOME 498,109.27 1,195,702.44 438,349.17 413,581.31 358,299.36 314,846.82 3,218,888.37 6,001,061.18 2,782,172.81 54%

3999-00-000  TOTAL INCOME 7,040,512.98 7,720,502.53 7,710,085.98 7,005,502.87 6,783,494.58 7,595,577.10 43,855,676.04 84,435,166.55 40,579,490.51 52%

4000-00-000  EXPENSES

4199-00-000  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 721,191.73 950,957.78 808,122.78 739,263.84 788,433.92 947,184.38 4,964,610.66 9,795,035.81 4,830,425.15 51%

4299-00-000  TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 27,314.31 30,130.89 48,523.39 22,177.23 35,644.26 42,752.21 206,542.29 243,617.98 37,075.69 85%

4399-00-000  TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 53,152.09 85,457.61 213,321.54 94,759.36 57,561.95 216,228.66 724,974.37 1,499,205.22 774,230.85 48%

4499-00-000  TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 170,956.68 264,909.58 205,132.81 253,580.26 203,839.69 241,413.92 1,345,952.38 3,018,337.90 1,672,385.52 45%

4599-00-000  TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 286,357.44 518,352.77 348,841.84 298,270.36 329,640.37 391,077.00 2,179,837.56 4,218,260.11 2,038,422.55 52%

4799-00-000  TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 5,346,142.78 5,122,265.11 5,493,968.14 5,242,227.57 5,203,059.75 5,928,379.90 32,336,043.25 60,275,448.00 27,939,404.75 54%

4899-00-000  TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 45,257.50 45,400.00 45,347.50 45,325.00 45,310.00 45,527.50 272,167.50 534,725.00 262,557.50 51%

5999-00-000  TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 191,129.13 225,663.92 254,517.86 199,785.54 222,752.26 141,981.52 1,235,830.23 3,010,050.98 1,774,220.75 41%

8000-00-000  TOTAL EXPENSES 6,841,501.66 7,243,137.66 7,417,775.86 6,895,389.16 6,886,242.20 7,954,545.09 43,265,958.24 82,594,681.00 39,328,722.76 52%

9000-00-000  NET INCOME 199,011.32 477,364.87 292,310.12 110,113.71 -102,747.62 -358,967.99 589,717.80 1,840,485.55 1,250,767.75 32%

*YTD Actual to Budget expectation is 8-10% usage a month (6/12 of the year = 50 %)

Unit cable expenses are anticipated to end 12/31/2025.   Overall expenses 
for category should level off after.

December’s deficit is timing‑driven rather than operational. Quarterly sewer 
bills (~$148k) and annual HOA payments (~$146k) were due in December, 
along with year‑end items such as insurance, dues, and printing. These 
factors make up essentially the entire December shortfall. Core revenues 
and ongoing expenses are on track.  With unit cable costs ending 
12/31/25, staff anticipates Tenant Services expenses to step down 
beginning January.

Explanation/Comments 

12 Month Actual to Budget
Dec-25

Remaining 
Budget FY26

YTD Actual to 
Budget*

Page 56 of 84



Staff Report

Date: January 27, 2026

Agenda Item: 5.A

Subject: Discussion and possible action to provide direction to the Executive Director regarding a draft Joint 
Resolution regarding Assembly Bill 103 passed in the 83rd State Legislative Session.

From: Executive Director

Recommendation: For Possible Action

Background

At the July 2025 Board of Commissioners’ meeting, RHA counsel provided an update on unforeseen
issues related to the implementation of Assembly Bill 103 (AB103). AB103 was enacted in the 83rd
State of Nevada legislative session and includes provisions for further regionalizing RHA through
changes to its governance structure and other matters. The main issue revolves around the
requirement in Section 3 for RHA to be dissolved upon execution of new jurisdictional resolutions
required in the legislation as a component of changing the governance structure. Dissolution has
specific meaning to the US Department of Housing and Urban Development and staff and counsel
were informed by HUD staff that it causes a new public housing authority number to be assigned to
RHA that could result in RHA losing its Moving to Work (MTW) status.

MTW status allows RHA administrative and programming flexibilities to best meet local needs. This
sought-after designation was initially only provided by HUD to 39 high performing public housing
authorities and RHA’s MTW contract was recently renewed through 2038. Losing this designation
would cause harm to RHA’s clients and the residents of Washoe County.

As a result, at the July Board meeting RHA’s Commissioners asked counsel to prepare a Joint
Resolution that could be adopted by the three local jurisdictions and RHA to amend the governance
structure of RHA to be consistent with the spirit and intent of AB103 until a legislative fix could be
requested in the 2027 session. This initial draft resolution was provided to the Board in August 2025 and is 
reattached as Exhibit A. 

Based on discussion at the August meeting, a revised resolution was requested. The drafted revised resolution 
is attached as Exhibit B. However, discussion of this item was pulled from the October 2025 board meeting to 

Page 57 of 84



allow more time for any comments from commissioners to be received by counsel and the draft was not 
publicly presented. Additionally, since that time, Vice Chair Aiazzi submitted the draft resolution attached as 
Exhibit C for consideration with this item. 

Should the board adopt a draft Joint Resolution as part of today’s meeting, then as next steps, after board 
requested modifications are made, the Executive Director and counsel will reach out to the City Managers of 
Reno and Sparks and County Manager for Washoe County to discuss the Joint Resolution and determine each 
jurisdiction’s willingness to participate in the Resolution. As with AB103, changes proposed in the Joint 
Resolution would only occur upon concurrence from all three jurisdictions.

Staff Recommendation and Motion:

Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners provide direction to the Executive Director to work with 
counsel to finalize a draft joint resolution consistent with approved board directives to present to the 
respective City Manager of the Cities of Reno and Sparks and to the Washoe County Manager and report back 
to this board once updates are available.

Page 58 of 84



ITEM 5.A – EXHIBIT A

A JOINT RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE GOVERNANCE OF 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO AS A REGIONAL HOUSING 

ENTITY TO CONTINUE TO OPERATE IN AND FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE 
COUNTY OF WASHOE, STATE OF NEVADA IN FURTHERANCE OF ASSEMBLY 

BILL 103 ENACTED IN THE 83RD SESSION OF THE NEVADA LEGISLATURE

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Reno (“RHA”), was duly organized under the 

laws of the State of Nevada pursuant to Stat. 1943, Chapter 20, pursuant to a Resolution of Consent 

for the Housing Authority of the City of Reno to Operate in the County of Washoe, executed by 

the City of Reno, Nevada, on March 1, 1943, and further as a result of Consent Proceedings for 

Housing Authority to Operate in County executed by the Board of County Commissioners of 

Washoe County on October 20, 1943  and to Operate in the City of Sparks executed by the City 

Council of the City of Sparks on October 14, 1975 (“Original Resolutions”); and

WHEREAS, RHA continues to exist as a public body corporate and politic under Chapter 315 of 

the Nevada Revised Statutes, and since the enactment of the Original Resolutions, RHA has been 

in constant operation as the Housing Authority of the City of Reno serving the County of Washoe 

by providing affordable housing within the County of Washoe, Nevada; and

WHEREAS, RHA benefits from having and retaining a long standing public housing number 

issued by the United States Department Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”), and further 

by its designation as a Moving To Work (“MTW”) public housing authority; and

WHEREAS, on May 29, 2025, Nevada Assembly Bill 103 was approved by the Governor of the 

State of Nevada, and amended certain provisions of Chapter 315 of the Nevada Revised Statutes 

as they relate to the operation of a regional housing authority in the County of Washoe, Nevada; 

and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Washoe, Nevada, desires to 

participate in the governance of RHA; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Reno, Nevada, desires to participate in the governance 

of RHA; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Sparks, Nevada, desires to participate in the 

governance of RHA; and

Page 59 of 84



WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of RHA, desires to participate and revise its composition 

to reflect the intention of AB 103 to include members from Washoe County, the City of Reno, the 

City of Sparks, and an individual that is a recipient of services from RHA; and

THEREFOR, BE IT JOINTLY RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of the 

County Of Washoe, the City Council of the City of Reno, the City Council of the City of Sparks, 

and the Board of Commissioners of RHA as follows: 

Section 1. That each party intends to regionalize the governance of RHA;

Section 2. That in order to do so, and in accordance with the spirit of AB 103, the Board of County 

Commissioners of the County Of Washoe, the City Council of the City of Reno, and the City 

Council of the City of Sparks shall each appoint two persons to serve on RHA’s Board of 

Commissioners as set forth in AB 103; 

Section 3. That upon initial appointment each jurisdiction shall appoint one member for a two-year 

term and one member for a three-year term to allow for staggered terms;

Section 4. That the RHA Executive Director shall appoint the seventh member of RHA’s Board 

of Commissioners, whom shall be a current recipient of assistance from RHA; 

Section 5. That the City of Reno shall reappoint two of its existing RHA Commissioners, one of 

which will be the Commissioner currently serving as Chair of the Board;

Section 6. That the current Chair of the Board of Commissioners will retain that position until the 

next Board of Commissioners elections in December 2026 to allow for continuity for the agency 

and the public; 

Section 7. That upon appointment of new commissioners by each jurisdiction and the retention of 

the current Chair of the Board, the remaining currently appointed commissioners shall voluntarily 

resign, and the new Board of Commissioners shall be seated at the next regularly scheduled RHA 

Board meeting; 

Section 8. RHA and its newly constituted Board of Commissioners shall continue to operate under 

the RHA’s Executive Director Employment Agreement, as is in place at the time of approval 

hereof, and shall operate under and abide by the same unless and until the same is terminated in 

compliance therewith; 

Page 60 of 84



Section 9.  That upon adoption of this Resolution, RHA shall not dissolve as is envisioned in AB 

103, because such dissolution would negatively affect RHA’s ability to continue to provide and 

further its services to all of Washoe County, as such dissolution could require the issuance of a 

new public housing number by HUD, and could thus compromise RHA’s MTW status, which 

would negatively affect the service RHA can provide and the residents of Washoe County.  As 

such, all parties hereto agree to work cooperatively in the next session of the Nevada legislature to 

remedy the provisions of AB 103 which mandate dissolution of RHA and the formation of a new 

public housing authority, to more appropriately reflect the regional participation in the governance 

of RHA as set forth herein and in AB 103;  

Section 10. That in furtherance of Section 9 above, the jurisdictions shall, if needed, determine by 

lottery which jurisdiction will allocate a Bill Draft Request to effectuate the changes needed to 

remedy the provision of AB 103 which mandate dissolution of RHA and the formation of a new 

public housing authority;

Section 11.  That all parties hereto adopt and ratify all decision of RHA and its Board of 

Commissioners to date as the decisions of newly constituted Board of Commissioners provided 

for herein; 

Section 12. Nothing in this Joint resolution shall modify or affect RHA’s status as a public 

employer within the meaning of Chapter 286 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, and the provisions 

thereof shall continue to apply to RHA and its employees.  There shall no interruption in 

employment, years of service, payroll practices, and/or benefits of the current employees of RHA;

Section 13. RHA shall have perpetual existence and succession, and may do all things necessary 

to accomplish the purposes of Chapter 315 of the Nevada Revises Statutes, including without 

limitation all powers exercised heretofore by RHA and added in Section 3 of Assembly Bill 103 

of the 83rd Legislative Session of the State of Nevada;

Section 14.  RHA shall retain the debts, obligations, liabilities, and assets of RHA.  Such retention 

shall further include ownership, control, obligations, liabilities, assets, and employees of any of 

RHA’s wholly owned or affiliated entities, with the same parameters as set forth in Section 11 

above;

Page 61 of 84



Section 15.  RHA shall continue to operate under all current contracts, including without limitation 

any executive employment agreement, collective bargaining agreements, commitments, 

obligations, projects, resolutions, applications, strategic plans, missions, and board actions of 

RHA;

Section 16.  RHA shall continue to operate under the policies, procedures, and bylaws of RHA 

unless/until such matters are properly changed or amended in accordance with the terms thereof, 

Chapter 315 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, and all other applicable state or federal laws, rules, 

and/or regulations;

Section 17. RHA shall, as the regional housing authority governed by a regionally representative 

board and in advancement of its mission and each jurisdiction’s desire to provide additional 

housing opportunities to qualified households in Washoe County, be provided preference by each 

participating jurisdiction in the their awarding of its 1) federal and state pass through monies 

specifically allocated to support the creation and preservation of “public”, “affordable”, and 

“attainable” housing and rental assistance of “low income” households, as these terms are defined 

in State statute, 2) identified excess or donated properties, and 3) fee reductions and waivers.

ADOPTED THIS _____ DAY OF ___________________, 2025

ATTEST

CHAIRMAN SECRETARY

ATTEST

CHAIRMAN SECRETARY

ATTEST

Page 62 of 84



CHAIRMAN SECRETARY

ATTEST

CHAIRMAN SECRETARY

4935-1474-8513, v. 1

Page 63 of 84



ITEM 5.A – EXHIBIT B

A JOINT RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE GOVERNANCE OF 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO AS A REGIONAL HOUSING 

ENTITY TO CONTINUE TO OPERATE IN AND FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE 
COUNTY OF WASHOE, STATE OF NEVADA IN FURTHERANCE OF ASSEMBLY 

BILL 103 ENACTED IN THE 83RD SESSION OF THE NEVADA LEGISLATURE

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Reno (“RHA”), was duly organized under the 

laws of the State of Nevada pursuant to Stat. 1943, Chapter 20, pursuant to a Resolution of Consent 

for the Housing Authority of the City of Reno to Operate in the County of Washoe, executed by 

the City of Reno, Nevada, on March 1, 1943, and further as a result of Consent Proceedings for 

Housing Authority to Operate in County executed by the Board of County Commissioners of 

Washoe County on October 20, 1943  and to Operate in the City of Sparks executed by the City 

Council of the City of Sparks on October 14, 1975 (“Original Resolutions”); and

WHEREAS, RHA continues to exist as a public body corporate and politic under Chapter 315 of 

the Nevada Revised Statutes, and since the enactment of the Original Resolutions, RHA has been 

in constant operation as the Housing Authority of the City of Reno serving the County of Washoe 

by providing affordable housing within the County of Washoe, Nevada; and

WHEREAS, RHA benefits from having and retaining a long standing public housing number 

issued by the United States Department Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”), and further 

by its designation as a Moving To Work (“MTW”) public housing authority; and

WHEREAS, on May 29, 2025, Nevada Assembly Bill 103 was approved by the Governor of the 

State of Nevada, and amended certain provisions of Chapter 315 of the Nevada Revised Statutes 

as they relate to the operation of a regional housing authority in the County of Washoe, Nevada; 

and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Washoe, Nevada, desires to 

participate in the governance of RHA; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Reno, Nevada, desires to participate in the governance 

of RHA; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Sparks, Nevada, desires to participate in the 

governance of RHA; and

Page 64 of 84



WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of RHA, desires to participate and revise its composition 

to reflect the intention of AB 103 to include members from Washoe County, the City of Reno, the 

City of Sparks, and an individual that is a recipient of services from RHA; and

THEREFOR, BE IT JOINTLY RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of the 

County of Washoe, the City Council of the City of Reno, the City Council of the City of Sparks, 

and the Board of Commissioners of RHA as follows: 

Section 1. That each party intends to regionalize the governance of RHA;

Section 2. That in order to do so, and in accordance with the spirit of AB 103, the Board of County 

Commissioners of the County Of Washoe, the City Council of the City of Reno, and the City 

Council of the City of Sparks shall each appoint two persons to serve on RHA’s Board of 

Commissioners as set forth in AB 103; 

Section 3. That upon initial appointment each jurisdiction shall appoint one member for a two-year 

term and one member for a three-year term to allow for staggered terms. Thereafter, appointees 

shall serve a four-year term;

Section 4. That the RHA Executive Director shall recommend for appointment the seventh 

member of RHA’s Board of Commissioners, whom shall be a current recipient of assistance from 

RHA. This recommendation shall be confirmed by the Board of Commissioners and the 

Commissioner shall serve an initial two-year term; thereafter the appointee shall serve a four-year 

term. A Commissioner appointed via this Section who no longer receives public housing or Section 

8 rental assistance from RHA shall immediately resign in writing to the Executive Director. The 

Executive Director shall work to recommend a replacement member at the next regularly 

scheduled Board meeting, or as soon as the Executive Director is able to identify and recommend 

a new seventh member for appointment. The new Commissioner will be appointed using the 

method described in this Section and for the remainder of the term of the resigning Commissioner; 

Section 5. That the City of Reno shall reappoint two of its existing RHA Commissioners, one of 

which will be the Commissioner currently serving as Chair of the Board;

Page 65 of 84



Section 6. That the current Chair of the Board of Commissioners will retain that position until the 

next Board of Commissioners elections in December 2026 to allow for continuity for the agency 

and the public; 

Section 7. That upon appointment of new commissioners by each jurisdiction and the retention of 

the current Chair of the Board, the remaining currently appointed commissioners shall voluntarily 

resign, and the new Board of Commissioners shall be seated at the next regularly scheduled RHA 

Board meeting; 

Section 8. RHA and its newly constituted Board of Commissioners shall continue to operate under 

the RHA’s Executive Director Employment Agreement, as is in place at the time of approval 

hereof, and shall operate under and abide by the same unless and until the same is terminated in 

compliance therewith; 

Section 9.  That upon adoption of this Resolution, RHA shall not dissolve as is envisioned in AB 

103, because such dissolution would negatively affect RHA’s ability to continue to provide and 

further its services to all of Washoe County, as such dissolution could require the issuance of a 

new public housing number by HUD, and could thus compromise RHA’s MTW status, which 

would negatively affect the service RHA can provide and the residents of Washoe County.  As 

such, all parties hereto agree to work cooperatively in the next session of the Nevada legislature to 

remedy the provisions of AB 103 which mandate dissolution of RHA and the formation of a new 

public housing authority, to more appropriately reflect the regional participation in the governance 

of RHA as set forth herein and in AB 103;  

Section 10. That in furtherance of Section 9 above, the jurisdictions shall, if needed, determine by 

lottery which jurisdiction will allocate a Bill Draft Request to effectuate the changes needed to 

remedy the provision of AB 103 which mandate dissolution of RHA and the formation of a new 

public housing authority;

Section 11.  That all parties hereto adopt and ratify all decision of RHA and its Board of 

Commissioners to date as the decisions of newly constituted Board of Commissioners provided 

for herein; 

Section 12. Nothing in this Joint resolution shall modify or affect RHA’s status as a public 

employer within the meaning of Chapter 286 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, and the provisions 

Page 66 of 84



thereof shall continue to apply to RHA and its employees.  There shall no interruption in 

employment, years of service, payroll practices, and/or benefits of the current employees of RHA;

Section 13. RHA shall have perpetual existence and succession, and may do all things necessary 

to accomplish the purposes of Chapter 315 of the Nevada Revises Statutes, including without 

limitation all powers exercised heretofore by RHA and added in Section 3 of Assembly Bill 103 

of the 83rd Legislative Session of the State of Nevada;

Section 14.  RHA shall retain the debts, obligations, liabilities, and assets of RHA.  Such retention 

shall further include ownership, control, obligations, liabilities, assets, and employees of any of 

RHA’s wholly owned or affiliated entities, with the same parameters as set forth in Section 11 

above;

Section 15.  RHA shall continue to operate under all current contracts, including without limitation 

any executive employment agreement, collective bargaining agreements, commitments, 

obligations, projects, resolutions, applications, strategic plans, missions, and board actions of 

RHA;

Section 16.  RHA shall continue to operate under the policies, procedures, and bylaws of RHA 

unless/until such matters are properly changed or amended in accordance with the terms thereof, 

Chapter 315 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, and all other applicable state or federal laws, rules, 

and/or regulations;

Section 17. RHA shall, as the regional housing authority governed by a regionally representative 

board and in advancement of its mission and each jurisdiction’s desire to provide additional 

housing opportunities to qualified households in Washoe County, 

a) Serve as the lead housing entity identified in Housing our Future: Truckee Meadows 

Regional Strategy for Housing Affordability (Strategy) adopted by the Regional Planning 

Governing Board in May 2019 As lead housing entity, it shall, as outlined in the Strategy. 

a. Work with the Cities of Reno and Sparks to develop and submit Section 108 

applications to the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to 

support housing activities by the lead housing entity.

b. Receive tax delinquent and jurisdictionally owned properties that meet criteria 

jointly developed and adopted by the lead housing entity and each jurisdiction.

Page 67 of 84



c. Act as the primary educator on public and affordable housing issues within Washoe 

County, take lead in developing regional messaging on these topics, and work with 

the Nevada Housing Coalition to advance policy initiatives that expand 

opportunities for affordable and attainable housing within Washoe County.

d. Receive a Legislative Bill Draft Request slot, on a rotating basis, if needed, with 

the initial slot assigned by lottery, from the Cities of Sparks and Washoe County to 

advance a housing or housing-related policy identified by the regional housing 

authority’s Board of Commissioners and/or to request state funding.

e. Convene partners around housing topics identified by the regional housing 

authority’s Board of Commissioners.

f. Work with private funders and philanthropic institutions to increase the monies 

available to the regional housing authority for preserving and creating affordable 

rental and homeownership housing and/or assist with establishing a permanent 

source for the Regional Housing Trust Fund.

g. Act as the lead agency for the Washoe County HOME Consortium (WCHC) and 

Regional Housing Trust Fund to streamline the application process and ensure 

alignment with regional housing initiatives.

Section 18: RHA shall, in furtherance of Section 17, be provided preference by each participating 

jurisdiction. As such, it shall:

a. Be allocated the region’s annual federal and state HOME funds after a five percent 

(5%) reduction for Community Housing Development Organization (CHDO) 

operating and capacity building, if needed, (24 CFR 92.208) and a fifteen percent 

(15%) set aside for eligible CHDO designated projects (24 CFR 92.300). The 

housing authority shall use the funds to support its Board approved, eligible 

projects. The authority will receive the HUD allowable administrative fee as 

payment for acting as lead agency as identified in Section 17(g). Funds not utilized 

within that fiscal year may, with Board approval, be rolled over to the next fiscal 

year, allocated via a Request for Proposals, or awarded through competitive process 

to one or more entities’ eligible project(s). 

Page 68 of 84



b. Be provided priority for fee reductions and waivers for its preservation and 

development projects approved by its Board of Commissioners. The Authority 

shall, on behalf of itself, its instrumentalities, its affiliates, or joint ventures, submit 

a request for anticipated fee reductions and waivers annually by May 1 to the 

appropriate jurisdiction(s) to be incorporated into each jurisdictions budget process. 

Fee reductions and waivers requested after that date will be on a competitive basis 

based on each jurisdiction’s ability to provide such items.

c. Starting with the 84th State of Nevada Legislative Session, serve as the repository 

and administrator for continued or newly allotted funding for preservation or 

development of affordable, rental assistance and related activities, or other 

regionally identified housing actions, thereby moving towards creation of a 

regional one-stop shop for housing resources. 

Section 19: Effective with the adoption of this Joint Resolution and HUD approval, RHA shall file 

the required documents with the Nevada Secretary of State to do business as (DBA) Truckee 

Meadows Regional Housing Partnership. 

be provided preference by each participating jurisdiction in the their awarding of its 1) federal and 

state pass through monies specifically allocated to support the creation and preservation of 

“public”, “affordable”, and “attainable” housing and rental assistance of “low income” households, 

as these terms are defined in State statute, 2) identified excess or donated properties, and 3) fee 

reductions and waivers.

ADOPTED THIS _____ DAY OF ___________________, 2025

ATTEST

City of Reno Council, CHAIRMAN SECRETARY

ATTEST

Page 69 of 84



City of Sparks Council, CHAIRMAN SECRETARY

ATTEST

Washoe County Commission, CHAIRMAN SECRETARY

ATTEST

Reno Housing Authority, Board of Commissioners, CHAIRMAN
SECRETARY

4935-1474-8513, v. 1

Page 70 of 84



 

 

ITEM 5.A - EXHIBIT C 

INTER-GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

A JOINT RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO CREATE A REGIONAL 
HOUSING AUTHORITY TO CONTINUE TO OPERATE IN AND FOR 
THE BENEFIT OF THE COUNTY OF WASHOE, STATE OF NEVADA 

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of Nevada saw a need to better regionalize housing service 
in Washoe County ; and 

WHEREAS, Legislature of the State of Nevada passed Assembly Bill 103 on May 29, 2025, and 

WHEREAS, the Reno Housing Authority benefits from having and retaining a long standing 
public housing number issued by the United States Department Housing and Urban Development 
(“HUD”), and further by its designation as a Moving To Work (“MTW”) public housing authority; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Reno Housing Authority continues to exist as a public body corporate and politic 
under Chapter 315 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, and since the enactment of the Original 
Resolutions of 1943, the Reno Housing Authority has been in constant operation as the Housing 
Authority of the City of Reno serving the County of Washoe by providing affordable housing 
within the County of Washoe, Nevada; and 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Reno, was duly organized under the laws of the 
State of Nevada pursuant to Stat. 1943, Chapter 20, pursuant to a Resolution of Consent for the 
Housing Authority of the City of Reno to Operate in the County of Washoe, executed by the City 
of Reno, Nevada, on March 1, 1943, and further as a result of Consent Proceedings for Housing 
Authority to Operate in County executed by the Board of County Commissioners of Washoe 
County on October 20, 1943  and to Operate in the City of Sparks executed by the City Council of 
the City of Sparks on October 14, 1975 (“Original Resolutions”); and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Reno Housing Authority believe that the most efficient 
way to achieve the Intent of AB103 is through an Intergovernmental Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Washoe, Nevada, desires to 
participate in the governance of RHA; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Sparks, Nevada, desires to participate in the 
governance of RHA; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Reno, Nevada, desires to participate in the governance 
of RHA; and 

Page 71 of 84



 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Reno Housing Authority, desires to enact the will of 
the legislature and to participate and revise its composition to reflect the intention of 
regionalization to include members from Washoe County, the City of Reno, the City of Sparks, 
and an individual that is a recipient of services from RHA; and 

THEREFOR, BE IT JOINTLY RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of the 
County of Washoe, the City Council of the City of Reno, the City Council of the City of Sparks, 
and the Board of Commissioners of the Reno Housing Authority to enact this document as written 
herein.  

1. Parties 

This Agreement is entered into by and between: 

• City of Reno (hereinafter “Reno) 
• City of Sparks (hereinafter “Sparks) 
• Washoe County (hereinafter “Washoe”) 
• Reno Housing Authority 

2. Purpose 

The Parties agree to jointly establish the Regional Housing Authority pursuant to NRS 
Chapter 315, to provide safe, affordable housing and administer housing programs for persons 
of low income within their jurisdictions. 

3. Authority 

• This Agreement is authorized under NRS 315.140–315.7813 (Housing Authorities Law 
of 1947), which empowers local governments to create housing authorities. 

• Definitions of “Authority”, “Area of Operation”, and “Persons of Low Income” are as set 
forth in NRS 315.160–315.270. 

• This Agreement is authorized under AB103. 
• The Authority shall exercise all powers granted under Nevada law, including acquisition 

of property, issuance of bonds, and administration of housing projects. 

4. Formation of Entity 

• The Parties hereby create the Regional Housing Authority (hereinafter “RHA”) as a 
public body corporate and politic. 

• The Authority shall have perpetual succession. 

5. Governance 

• RHA shall be governed by a Board of Commissioners. 
• The City of Reno shall appoint two commissioners. 
• The City of Sparks shall appoint two commissioners.  

Page 72 of 84



 

 

• Washoe County Commissioners shall appoint two commissioners. 
o Commissioners shall serve terms consistent with NRS 315.170–315.230. 
o That upon initial appointment each jurisdiction shall appoint one member for a two-

year term and one member for a three-year term to allow for staggered terms. 
Thereafter, appointees shall serve a four-year term; 

o Each jurisdiction shall appoint their members according to their own rules and/or 
by-laws. 

o That the current member(s) of the Reno Housing Authority that are in office under 
NRS 315 shall remain in that office until their term expires or is removed in a 
manner set forth in law. 

• One additional Commissioner appointed under NRS 315.370(2). 
o The current member appointed under NRS 315.370(2) shall remain in that position 

until; 
▪ The initial term expires. That member may apply again if they meet 

eligibility requirements..of the RHA shall select a member following NRS 
315.370(2) 

▪ Removed from office under NRS 315.410. 
o When a vacancy occurs under NRS 315.370 the current Commissioners shall fill 

that position in accordance with NRS 315.370. 
• That the current Chair of the Board of Commissioners (if retained by the City of Reno) will 

retain that position until the next Board of Commissioners elections in December 2026 to 
allow for continuity for the agency and the public;  

• Removal of member; grounds.  Any member of the RHA may be removed by a 5/7 
majority of the remaining members of the Charter Committee for cause, including failure 
or refusal to perform the duties of the office, absence from three successive regular 
meetings or ceasing to meet any qualification for the appointment to the Charter 
Committee. 

• That upon appointment of new commissioners by each jurisdiction, the remaining currently 
appointed commissioners shall voluntarily resign, and the new Board of Commissioners 
shall be seated at the next regularly scheduled RHA Board meeting;  

• RHA and its newly constituted Board of Commissioners shall continue to operate under 
the RHA’s Executive Director Employment Agreement, as is in place at the time of 
approval hereof, and shall operate under and abide by the same unless and until the same 
is terminated in compliance therewith;  

6. Funding & Resources 

• The Authority may issue bonds under NRS 315.180 and apply for federal/state housing 
grants. 

• Administrative support may be shared until the Authority is fully staffed. 
• Each entity shall contribute an amount equal to any payments made under NRS 315.540. 

7. Responsibilities 

The Authority shall: 

Page 73 of 84



 

 

• Develop and manage housing projects under NRS 315.230. 
• Administer Section 8 vouchers and public housing programs. 
• Coordinate with HUD, state agencies, and community organizations. 
• Provide annual reports to the Parties and the Nevada Legislature as required. 
• Starting with the 84th State of Nevada Legislative Session, serve as the repository and 

administrator for continued or newly allotted funding for preservation or development of 
affordable, rental assistance and related activities, or other regionally identified housing 
actions, thereby moving towards creation of a regional one-stop shop for housing 
resources.  

• Act as the lead agency for the Washoe County HOME Consortium (WCHC) and Regional 
Housing Trust Fund to streamline the application process and ensure alignment with 
regional housing initiatives as outlined in Appendix A. 

• Serve as the lead housing entity identified in Housing our Future: Truckee Meadows 
Regional Strategy for Housing Affordability (Strategy) adopted by the Regional Planning 
Governing Board in May 2019 As lead housing entity, it shall, as outlined in the Strategy.  

o Receive tax delinquent and jurisdictionally owned properties that meet criteria, 
jointly developed and adopted by the lead housing entity and each jurisdiction. 

o Act as the primary educator on public and affordable housing issues within Washoe 
County, take lead in developing regional messaging on these topics, and work with 
the Nevada Housing Coalition to advance policy initiatives that expand 
opportunities for affordable and attainable housing within Washoe County. 

o Convene partners around housing topics identified by the regional housing 
authority’s Board of Commissioners. 

o Work with private funders and philanthropic institutions to increase the monies 
available to the regional housing authority for preserving and creating affordable 
rental and homeownership housing and/or assist with establishing a permanent 
source for the Regional Housing Trust Fund. 

Reno, Sparks and Washoe County shall: 

• Allocate the region’s annual federal and state HOME funds after a five percent (5%) 
reduction for Community Housing Development Organization (CHDO) operating and 
capacity building, if needed, (24 CFR 92.208) and a fifteen percent (15%) set aside for 
eligible CHDO designated projects (24 CFR 92.300). The housing authority shall use the 
funds to support its Board approved, eligible projects. The authority will receive the HUD 
allowable administrative fee as payment for acting as lead agency as identified in Section 
17(g). Funds not utilized within that fiscal year may, with Board approval, be rolled over 
to the next fiscal year, allocated via a Request for Proposals, or awarded through 
competitive process to one or more entities’ eligible project(s).  

• Provided priority for fee reductions and waivers for its preservation and development 
projects approved by its Board of Commissioners. The Authority shall, on behalf of itself, 
its instrumentalities, its affiliates, or joint ventures, submit a request for anticipated fee 
reductions and waivers annually by May 1 to the appropriate jurisdiction(s) to be 
incorporated into each jurisdictions budget process. Fee reductions and waivers requested 
after that date will be on a competitive basis based on each jurisdiction’s ability to provide 
such items. 

Page 74 of 84



 

 

8. Duration & Termination 

• Effective upon execution and filing with the Nevada Secretary of State. 
• That upon adoption of this Resolution, Reno Housing Authority shall not dissolve as is 

envisioned in AB 103, because such dissolution would negatively affect Reno Housing 
Authority’s ability to continue to provide and further its services to all of Washoe County, 
as such dissolution could require the issuance of a new public housing number by HUD, 
and could thus compromise Reno Housing Authority’s MTW status, which would 
negatively affect the service Reno Housing Authority can provide and the residents of 
Washoe County.  As such, all parties hereto agree to work cooperatively in the next session 
of the Nevada legislature to remedy the provisions of AB 103 which mandate dissolution 
of Reno Housing Authority and the formation of a new public housing authority, to more 
appropriately reflect the regional participation in the governance of Reno Housing 
Authority as set forth herein and in AB 103; 

• That all parties hereto adopt and ratify all decision of Reno Housing Authority and its 
Board of Commissioners to date as the decisions of newly constituted Board of 
Commissioners provided for herein;  

• Nothing in this Joint resolution shall modify or affect Reno Housing Authority’s status as 
a public employer within the meaning of Chapter 286 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, and 
the provisions thereof shall continue to apply to Reno Housing Authority and its 
employees. There shall no interruption in employment, years of service, payroll practices, 
and/or benefits of the current employees of Reno Housing Authority; 

• Reno Housing Authority shall have perpetual existence and succession, and may do all 
things necessary to accomplish the purposes of Chapter 315 of the Nevada Revises 
Statutes, including without limitation all powers exercised heretofore by Reno Housing 
Authority and added in Section 3 of Assembly Bill 103 of the 83rd Legislative Session of 
the State of Nevada; 

• Reno Housing Authority shall retain the debts, obligations, liabilities, and assets of Reno 
Housing Authority.  Such retention shall further include ownership, control, obligations, 
liabilities, assets, and employees of any of Reno Housing Authority’s wholly owned or 
affiliated entities, with the same parameters as set forth in Section 11 above; 

• Reno Housing Authority shall continue to operate under all current contracts, including 
without limitation any executive employment agreement, collective bargaining 
agreements, commitments, obligations, projects, resolutions, applications, strategic plans, 
missions, and board actions of Reno Housing Authority; 

• Reno Housing Authority shall continue to operate under the policies, procedures, and 
bylaws of Reno Housing Authority unless/until such matters are properly changed or 
amended in accordance with the terms thereof, Chapter 315 of the Nevada Revised 
Statutes, and all other applicable state or federal laws, rules, and/or regulations; 

 

9. Miscellaneous 

• Amendments require written approval of all Parties. 
• Disputes resolved through mediation before litigation. 

Page 75 of 84



 

 

• Filed with the Nevada Department of Business & Industry, Housing Division. 

  

Page 76 of 84



 

 

Effective with the adoption of this Joint Resolution and HUD approval, RHA shall file the required 
documents with the Nevada Secretary of State to do business as (DBA) Truckee Meadows 
Regional Housing Partnership.  

ADOPTED THIS _____ DAY OF ___________________, 2026 

ATTEST 

 

Hillary Schieve 

City of Reno, MAYOR     SECRETARY 

ATTEST 

 

Ed Lawson 

City of Sparks, MAYOR     SECRETARY 

ATTEST 

 

Alexis Hill 

Washoe County Commission, CHAIR   SECRETARY 

ATTEST 

 

Kathleen Taylor 

Reno Housing Authority, Board of Commissioners, CHAIR  SECRETARY 

  

Page 77 of 84



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix A 
I. WASHOE COUNTY HOME CONSORTIUM (WCHC) 

A. RHA, Reno, Washoe County, and Sparks agree to act jointly as a consortium within the 
meaning of the Act to become a participating jurisdiction to be known as the Washoe 
County HOME Consortium, 

B. Purpose: RHA will act as the WCHC for the purposes of applying jointly for federal 
funding under the HOME Investment Partnership Program, as well as new potential 
funding from other sources, and administering affordable housing programs, including 
undertaking or assisting in undertaking HOME eligible housing assistance activities 
described in Title II of the Act, the latter to include, but not be limited to acquiring, 
rehabilitating, and constructing affordable housing, and providing tenant-based rental 
assistance. 

C. Affordable Housing Municipal Loan Program (AHMLP): The Affordable Housing 
Municipal Loan Program Includes funds from HOME, the State Low Income Housing 
Trust Funds, and any potential funding sources related to affordable housing, e.g., such 
as those made available under other federal programs. 

II. ROLES  
A. DIRECTORS: The members of the RHA shall serve as the Directors of the WCHC. 

1. The WCHC Directors shall provide leadership and have overall management 
responsibility to direct the WCHC activities. 

2. The WCHC Directors shall make appropriate policy assessments and decisions 
concerning issues including, but not limited to, those relating to existing and 
potential new Affordable Housing Municipal Loan Program funding sources other 
than the WCHC's HOME funds for which the authority and responsibility rests 
with the Lead Agency. 

3. Except for the authority and, responsibilities vested in the Lead Agency 
concerning the development of the WCHC's Consolidated Plan, the WCHC 
Directors shall affirmatively further the region's planning for affordable housing.  

4. WCHC Directors shall affirmatively communicate when necessary to entities 
whose policies or proposed policies may directly affect the operation of the 
WCHC, such as the State Division of Housing and the United States Department 
of Housing and Urban Development. 

B. LEAD AGENCY: Reno, Washoe County and Sparks agree that RHA shall serve as the 
Lead Agency and administer the WCHC through RHA’s staff. 

1. The Lead Agency shall perform all duties and responsibilities as set forth for the 
Lead Agency by the terms of this Agreement. 

2. The Lead Agency shall provide effective leadership, support and management of 
the WCHC's required functions. 

3. The Lead Agency staff shall provide, subject to adequate funding, effective 
leadership, support and management of the implementation of the region's 
affordable housing policies. 

4. The Lead Agency is authorized to amend the agreement and to add new UGLGs 
as members on behalf of the WCHC upon the approval of the participating 
jurisdictions. 

5. The consortia will adopt any amendments to the agreement that incorporate 
future changes necessary to meet the requirements of HUD consortia 
agreements in subsequent qualification periods through the automatic renewal 

Page 78 of 84



 

 

process. 
6. The Regional Planning Governing Board will not act as the Lead Agency. 

C. Fair Housing: RHA Reno. Sparks and Washoe County commits to affirmatively 
furthering Fair Housing in all respects in their contributions to the operation of the WCHC. 

III. CONSOLIDATED PLAN 
A. Responsibility: Reno, Washoe County and Sparks agree that although the Lead Agency 

is ultimately responsible for developing a HUD approved Consolidated Plan, all WCHC 
members may participate in the Consolidated Plan development Process and end 
product. 

B. Preparation: The Consolidated Plan document may be prepared by RHA in collaboration 
with technical staff from Washoe County, Sparks and the Regional Planning Agency (If 
the latter so chooses) more than sixty (60) days prior to the date the Consolidated Plan 
documents must be submitted to HUD. 

C. Reno, Washoe County and Sparks agree that WCHC may make adjustments to the 
Consolidated Plan development process described herein when necessary as required 
by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, including, but not 
limited to, any Consolidated Plan process, subject to approval by the WCHC Directors. 

D. Advisory Committee: The WCHC may use a Consolidated Plan advisory committee to 
assist in the development of the Consolidated Plan documents. An advisory committee 
established pursuant to this Paragraph is not the TRC, but must be representative of the 
three local jurisdictions. 

IV. Other HUD Required Reports: The Lead Agency shall prepare regional annual performance reports 
and/or reports specified by HUD and submit the same to HUD with copies to the WCHC members 
and to the to the Regional Planning Commission and Regional Planning Governing Board. 

V. FUNDING  
A. Management and Accounting: The Lead Agency shall be responsible for the 

management and accounting of all WCHC funds (i.e., HOME, Low Income Housing Trust 
Funds, NSP) and any potential funds provided to this region for housing and shall 
conform to the policies, regulations and statutes governing Such -funds. 

B. State HOME and Low Income Housing Trust Funds: Reno, Washoe County and 
Sparks also agree that the State HOME funds and State Low Income Housing Trust 
funds that would otherwise be available to individual jurisdictions comprising the WCHC 
are by this Agreement authorized to be administered directly by the WCHC subject to 
agreement with the State of Nevada. 

C. Other Funds: Reno, Washoe County and Sparks further agree that all other funds 
designated for affordable housing that by agreement are administered by the WCHC 
shall be distributed according to the funding source requirements. 

D. Multiple Funding Rounds: The Lead Agency may also develop procedures to 
accommodate multiple funding rounds each year, including non-funding round 
applications which meet specified standards and provide time frames for all funding 
rounds. The Lead Agency may administer AHMLP funds according to such multiple 
funding rounds procedures.  

E. Projects Eligible for Funding: Reno, Washoe County and Sparks agree that all projects 
will be reviewed for compliance with the relevant funding sources' rules or guidelines by 
the Lead Agency and only those which meet the technical requirements of the relevant 
source of funds will be eligible to be reviewed for AHMLP funding recommendations by 
the Technical Review Committee. 

VI. FUND ADMINISTRATION 
A. Financial Records: The Lead Agency shall make all of its financial records related to the 

administration of AHMLP funds available for inspection to all persons including 
representatives from corporations and governments. 

B. State HOME Funds Repayments: All repayments of WCHC administered State HOME 
funds and matching contributions and any payment of interest or other return on the 
investment of such State HOME funds and matching contributions must be placed in a 
State HOME investment trust account unless, pursuant to agreement, the State permits 
such repayment into the WCHC HOME trust fund account. 

Page 79 of 84



 

 

1. If the WCHC terminates, such funds revert to the State of Nevada's own State 
HOME investment trust account maintained by the Lead Agency. 

2. WCHC members shall re-pledge repayments of any local or State HOME funds, 
plus matching funds to which they are currency entitled, to the WCHC HOME 
trust fund account subject to agreement by the State. If the WCHC subsequently 
terminates, such repayment will revert to the jurisdiction to which the funds were 
originally pledged. 

C. Consortium HOME Funds Repayments: Any repayments of Consortium HOME funds 
and matching contributions and any payment of Interest or other return on the investment 
of Consortium HOME funds and matching .contributions. must be placed in the local 
HOME Investment Trust Fund account but must be separately designated from the 
account which contains the repayment of State HOME funds unless by agreement the 
state allows a merger of such State HOME funds into the WCHC HOME Investment Trust 
Fund account. 

1. If the WCHC terminates, such repayment of Consortium funds will be allocated to 
the three jurisdictions based on the geographic distribution of the remaining 
investment 01 such Consortium funds in the region, but only If such jurisdictions 
place such funds in a HOME Investment Trust Fund operated in compliance with 
HUD rules and regulations and HUD agrees to monitor such nonparticipating 
jurisdiction trust funds. 

2. If HUD prohibits the administration of HOME dollars by any resulting 
nonparticipating jurisdiction, repayments otherwise due to a participating 
jurisdiction will be administered by the Lead Agency, City of Reno, in compliance 
with HUD regulations. 

D. Repayment of Non-HOME Funds: The mechanisms by which any repayment of non-
HOME funds and/or any payment of interest or other rectum on investment of such non-
HOME funds to be made shall be governed by the restrictions imposed by the source of 
such funds. The WCHC Directors may describe procedures for such funds and 
repayments thereof consistent with such restrictions. 

E. Monitoring: 
1. According to HUD regulations and guidelines on the use of any local HOME 

investment fund monies, the Lead Agency has the responsibility for monitoring. If 
the WCHC agrees to administer State HOME funds, the Lead Agency will have 
the responsibility for monitoring and reporting to the State of Nevada on the use 
of such funds. 

a. The lead agency may also provide monitoring for individual jurisdictional 
housing programs. 

b. Other funds will be monitored based on the regulations and guidelines 
for that source of funding. 

F. Volume Cap: Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to, nor does it, affect any 
parties' rights and responsibilities with respect to its share of the State of Nevada's 
Volume Cap. 

VII. PROJECT EVALUATION AND FUNDING RECOMMENDATION POLICIES AND PROCESS 
A. Lead Agency 

1. The Lead Agency, in collaboration with technical staff persons from each WCHC 
member, may develop a fair and appropriate system to assist in the selection of 
projects; such system to reflect existing policy, priorities and criteria established 
by the Truckee Meadows Regional Plan, the jurisdiction's comprehensive 
housing plans, Consolidated Plan, Action Plans and any criteria 'established for 
any particular AHMLP funding round. 

2. If any such system is used, it may be a product of the collaborative effort of the 
technical staff from the three WCHC jurisdictions, and, regional Planning Agency 
technical staff person. The Lead Agency may also develop a pre-application or 
technical assistance process which would provide project assessment, technical 
assistance and resource coordination to lesser experienced housing providers. 

3. Criteria: The Lead Agencywill also pre-screen project applicants for 

Page 80 of 84



 

 

conformance with any minimum threshold criteria established in the Consolidated 
Plan which may be stricter than those imposed by the funding source's own 
rules, regulations or guidelines. 

a. Threshold criteria and any other criteria, incentives, etc., developed for 
each AHMLP funding round, regardless of funding sources, will be 
developed by the Lead Agency in collaboration with technical staff 
persons from each WCHC jurisdiction. 

B. Technical Review Committee (TRC) 
1. The lead agency may elect to use a Technical Review Committee. 

C. Purposes: The purposes of the TRC may include: 
1. To provide a forum for the discussion of regional housing issues, the 

recommendation of funding priorities and policies and procedures. 
2. To make funding recommendations related 10 all AHMLP funds, including 

HOME, State Low Income Housing Trust Funds, and other potential sources of 
affordable housing funding. 

3. To review eligible projects for consistency with the priorities and policies included 
in the Consolidated Plan, Action Plans, Truckee Meadows Regional Plan, 
relevant jurisdictions' comprehensive housing plans, and/or specific self-directed 
priority project{s) and criteria established by the technical staff of WCHC 
members, including threshold criteria concerning length and depth of affordability 
which are more strict than I hose required by regulations or rules outlining !he 
use of the particular funding source. 

4. To evaluate the projects using other criteria developed and adopted by the 
WCHC. 

5. To prioritize projects based on the evaluation process developed by the Lead 
Agency in collaboration with technical staff persons from each WCHC member 
and make AHMLP funding recommendations as constrained by the applicability 
and availability of funds  

6. To act as a forum to receive community and stakeholder input, to monitor 
progress on adopted plans, to address conches and suggestions regarding 
housing issues, and to establish regional housing goals;  

7. To coordinate and communicate regional, longer-term housing priorities for 
funding available to the jurisdictions. 

8. To make policy recommendations that advance the implementation of the 
Consolidated Plan, jurisdictional housing elements, and' improve the overall 
provision of affordable and workforce housing in alignment with local goals and 
priorities. 

VIII. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: RHA, Reno. Washoe County, and Sparkspledge adherence to the 
conflict of interest tenets embodied in HUD's CPD Notice 98-09 (Superseding CPD Notice 93-06), 
24 CFR 92.356 (Rev. 4/1/06) and NRS 281A.400 to NRS 281A.480, inclusive, as amended. 

IX. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 
A. Notices and Communications: 

1. Sparks: Designates its Community Services Director or his/her designee as 
Sparks' representative to whom all notices and communications relating to 
WCHC business from Reno or Washoe County shall be directed. 

2. Washoe County: Designates its County Manager or his/her designee as 
Washoe County's representative to whom all notices and communications 
concerning WCHC business from Reno or Sparks be directed. 

3. Reno: Designates its Community Reinvestment Manager or his or her designee 
as Reno's representative to whom all notices and communication from Sparks, 
Washoe County or any other entity concerning affordable housing shall be 
directed. 

4. RHA’s duty as the Lead Agency to notify Washoe County and Sparks shall be 
complete when the communication is sent to the designated representative. It is 
the exclusive duty of the designated representative to notify appropriate 
individual(s) and/or departments within Washoe County and Sparks. 

Page 81 of 84



 

 

B. Program Responsibilities related to the HOME Program: RHA, as designated Lead 
Agency of the WCHC, has the ultimate and overall responsibility under the Act in the view 
of HUD for ensuring that the WCHC's HOME program is carried out as required in 24 
CFR part 92, including: 

1. The submission of a program description for the use of HOME funds which has 
been mutually agreed upon by Reno, Washoe County and Sparks for providing 
all assurances or certifications as required under 24 CFR part 92. The program 
description sets forth the WCHC's estimated use of HOME funds (consistent with 
needs identified in its approved consolidated housing strategy and individual one-
year plans) within each of the eligible activity categories. 

a. The Lead Agency is responsible for taking all required actions to comply 
with provisions of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, as 
amended. 

b. Reno, Washoe County, and Sparks shall readily support the Lead 
Agency as requested to meet the above requirements. 

C. Program Responsibilities related to other housing programs: RHA, as the designated 
Lead Agency of the WCHC, will have the ultimate and overall, responsibility for ensuring 
that the WCHC's housing programs are carried out as required by the programs 
regulations and rules. 

X. INSURANCE; CLAIMS, DEMANDS, LITIGATION RELATED TO WCHC ACTIVITIES 
A. Insurance: The Lead Agency through its budget, shall maintain liability and casualty 

insurance policies as the Directors of WCHC shall determine appropriate. As used 
herein, the term "excess liability" shall refer to liability for its operations Incurred with 
respect to the actions and operations of the Agency which are in excess of the applicable 
Insurance coverage as determined by judgment or approved settlement agreement. 

B. Defense and Indemnification: Each member agency agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the WCHC and its respective members from and against any and 
all claims, demands, actions, causes of action and litigation, financial or otherwise, 
arising out of WCHC operations pursuant to this Agreement. This indemnity obligation 
shall survive termination of this Agreement. For any septic claim, the members 
responsible for such defense costs and liability shall be those entities that were members 
all the time of the occurrence giving rise to the claim, loss, or liability. Each member 
agrees to provide indemnification and reimbursement for defense costs to other members 
to the extent necessary to ensure that each member is responsible only for its share of 
the expenses. For any claims arising out of WCHC operations, which are not covered by 
or are in excess of insurance purchased by the WCHC, costs related to the investigation 
and defense shall be divided equally by the three member agencies. 

C. Limitations: Nothing herein shall require or be interpreted to: (1) waive any defense 
arising out of federal or state law, including without limitation. NRS Chapter 41; (2) limit or 
restrict the ability of any member or employee to exercise any right, defense or remedy 
which a party to a lawsuit may have with respect to claims of third parties, including, but 
not limited 10, any good faith attempts to seek dismissal of legal claims against a party by 
any proper means allowed under the civil rules in either slate or federal court; or, (3) 
cover or apportion or require proportionate payment of any judgment against any 
individual or member for intentionally wrongful conduct outside the scope of employment 
of any individual or for any judgment for punitive damages, fines or sanctions against any 
individual or municipal corporation. Payment of punitive damage awards shall be the sole 
responsibility of the individual against whom said judgment is rendered and/or his or her 
municipal employer, should that employer elect to make said payment voluntarily. This 
agreement does not require equal sharing of any punitive damage awards, lines or 
sanctions. 

D. Claims, Demands, and litigation Activities: The Lead Agency will perform initial review 
on all claims, demands or litigation related to activities of the WCHC or its individual 
members. 

1. Copies of all claims and demands will be forwarded to the designated 
representatives of each member agency for review by their respective risk 

Page 82 of 84



 

 

management staff. 
2. Settlement of any claim related to their joint activities shall be approved by the 

Directors based upon agreement and recommendation of the respective risk 
management staff. 

E. Outside Counsel: Claims, demands, or litigation related to activities of the WCHC or its 
individual members may be referred to outside counsel selected by the WCHC for 
defense. 

1. Costs related to the defense of the WCHC, arising out of its activities, shall be 
paid by RHA.  

2. The Lead Agency shall act on behalf of the WCHC to collect reports and 
documentation forwarding same to legal counsel and respective members, make 
payment to outside counsel for cost of defense, and requesting reimbursement 
from other members. 

3. Decisions regarding settlement of litigation shall be made by the WCHC Directors 
within the limits of their respective authorities and based on recommendations of 
their risk management staff. 

XI. AMENDMENTS 
A. Should it become necessary to change the language of this Agreement to meet HUD 

approval, without making material changes and without altering the intent of the 
Agreement, such changes may be made administratively by the Lead Agency staff with 
the written consent of the WCHC Directors. 

B. This agreement may be amended for purposes other than those described in Paragraph 
(A) above by written agreement of the WCHC participating jurisdictions. 

XII. AUTOMATIC RENEWAL OF AGREEMENT 
A. No later than June 1, of the renewal year, the City of Reno, as Lead Agency of the 

Consortium, shall deliver written notice to each participating member jurisdiction 
despairing every jurisdiction's right to not participate for the ensuing three-year period. 
Failure to deliver this notice will void the automatic renewal provision of this agreement. A 
member who chooses not to participate must notify the Lead Agency in writing no later 
than June 15. 

B. Unless a member elects not to participate as set forth in Paragraph XV. A., this 
Agreement shall renew automatically for an additional three years on the same terms and 
conditions contained herein as may have been amended from time to time. 

C. The Lead entity will notify each consortium member if there are any amendments that will 
be required to the agreement. Failure to provide these notifications will void the automatic 
renewal provision of this agreement. 

D. Any amendments to the agreement with automatic renewal provisions that incorporate 
future changes necessary to meet the HUD requirements for Consortia agreements in 
subsequent qualifications will be adopted by the WCHC. 

E. The lead agency will submit to HUD the slate certification and notice if there are not 
membership changes, and submit a copy of the agreement to the HUD Field Office. 

F. If the agreement is to include a new member(s) for the remaining fiscal years of the 
qualification, the agreement must be amended in the fiscal year before the year in which 
the new member is added. This amendment must be signed by the Chief Executive 
Officer of the lead agency and the Chief Executive officer of the new Ugly and HUD 
Headquarters notified. 

G. If the agreement is to be amended to include new members during the qualification 
period, the new automatic renewal clause will be considered to be in effect for the next 
qualification period. 

H. If new members are to be added to the consortium for the first year of a qualification 
period, the automatic renewal clause cannot be used and a new consortium agreement 
signed by all members is required; the new consortium agreement may contain automatic 
renewal provisions for subsequent qualification periods. 

XIII. X TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT/DISBANDING OF CONSORTIUM 
A. Though this Agreement may be amended, no WCHC member may withdraw from the 

Agreement while the Agreement remains in effect. The Agreement terms t, must, at a 

Page 83 of 84



 

 

minimum, remain in effect until the HOME funds for each of the Federal Fiscal Years of 
the qualification period are expended on eligible activities and through the affordability 
periods of all projects funded during the qualification period of this agreement and 
previous consortium agreements. 

B. Lead Entity Continuing Responsibilities If Consortium Disbands: RHA, as the Lead 
Agency will continue its responsibilities to comply with HOME regulations beyond the 
terms of the consortium agreement and throughout the periods of affordability for all 
HOME projects. Its financial and monitoring responsibilities include the following: 

1. 1 Program Income: Program income, as defined at 24 CFR 92.2, derived from 
consortium activities undertaken by or within a member UGLG will Continue to be 
the consortium's program income even after the UGLG terminates its 
participation in the consortium (24 CFR 92.503(a)(3)). 

a. Any Program Income will be used in accordance with HOME 
requirements. 

2. Repayments: The Lead Agency will be responsible for repayments to HUD (24 
CFR Section 92.503 (b)). 

a. Any HOME funds invested in a project that has not met the affordability 
requirements, is terminated before completion, or is determined to be 
ineligible must be repaid to HUD. 

b. The Lead Agency will collect repayment funds from the WCHC members. 
3. Recaptured Funds: Recaptured funds from the WCHC homebuyer program 

during the period of affordability will be deposited in the WCHC local HOME 
account. 

a. The Lead Agency may permit a member that no longer participates in the 
consortium to retain recaptured funds as a sub recipient. 

b. Sub recipients must have a written agreement with the Lead Agency to 
retain recaptured funds. (24 CFR Section 92.503(b)). 

4. 4. Monitoring: The Lead Agency will be responsible for reviewing the performance 
of each sub recipient at least annually (24 CFR Section 92.504(a)). 

a. The Lead Agency will apply the same requirements to its members that 
are applicable to all sub recipients (24 CFR Section 92.101(d)). 

b. The Lead Agency will continue monitoring responsibilities during the 
period of affordability for all activities funded by the Consortium. 

XIV. COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts11, and each such 
counterpart hereof shall be deemed to be an original instrument, but all such counterparts together 
shall constitute but one agreement.  

 

Page 84 of 84


	Agenda
	Introductory Items
	Call to Order
	Roll Call
	First Period of Public Comment
	Approval of agenda
	Approval of the minutes of the RHA Regular Board Meeting held on December 16, 2025.
	Presentation by Jeremy Stocking, Director of Resident Services, to Stella Hurt, Impact graduate.

	Consent Agenda
	Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-01 RH authorizing the write-off of tenant accounts receivable for the Section 8 Rental Assistance Programs
	Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-02 RH authorizing the write-off of landlord accounts receivable for the Section 8 Rental Assistance Programs
	Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-03 RH Authorizing the Write-off of Vacated Tenant Account Receivables for the Low-Rent Public Housing Program.
	Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-04 RH Authorizing the Write-off of Vacated Tenant Account Receivables for the Unaided Properties.
	Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 26-01-05 RH approving closeout of FY 2023 US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Capital Fund Program (CFP))
	Discussion and possible approval of revisions to the Equal Opportunity Housing Plan

	Commissioner Reports
	Executive Director/Secretary's Report
	Update on Agency Activities
	Update on Rental Assistance
	Update on Asset Management
	Update on Resident Services
	Update on Government & Public Affairs
	Update on Development
	Update on Information Technology
	Update on MTW
	Financials - Board Cash Report 12.25

	Discussion and Possible Action
	Discussion and possible action to provide direction to the Executive Director regarding a draft Joint Resolution regarding Assembly Bill 103 passed in the 83rd State Legislative Session.

	Closed Session
	Per NRS 288.220(4), to discuss labor relations with RHA’s management representatives, including without limitation, the position or positions to be taken or the strategy to be employed leading to the execution of a new Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA), the upcoming expiration of the current CBA expiring June 30, 2026, potential items for negotiation in a new CBA and associated fiscal impacts. There will be no approval of the collective bargaining agreement during the course of the closed session.
	Legal information from RHA general counsel regarding actual, potential, or threatened litigation.

	Discussion Only
	Presentation of updated 2026 RHA goals chart

	Additional Items:
	General matters of concern to Board Members regarding matters not appearing on the agenda
	Reports on conferences and training
	Old and New Business
	Request for Future Agenda Topics
	Schedule of next meeting. The following dates have been scheduled in advance but are subject to change at any time: February 24, 2026 and March 24, 2026.

	Public Comment
	Adjournment

	Agenda

	PHA Name: City of Reno Housing Authority
	Modernization Project Number: NV01 P001501-23
	A Funds Approved: 
	Textfield: 2,164,395
	B Funds Disbursed: 
	Textfield0: 2,164,395
	C Funds Expended Actual Modernization Cost: 
	Textfield1: 2,164,395
	D Amount to be Recaptured AC: 
	Textfield2: -0-
	E Excess of Funds Disbursed BC: 
	Textfield3: -0-
	x Signature of Executive Director or Authorized De: 
	Date: 
	Text1: Hilary Lopez, Executive Director
	CheckBox2: Off
	CheckBox3: Off


